HAVEN UNIVERSITY



GENERAL CATALOG 2023-2024

12761 Euclid Ave., Garden Grove, CA 92840 Tel: (714) 592 7878 Fax: (714) 636-1725 <u>www.haven.edu</u> admin@haven.edu

HAVEN UNIVERSITY

General Catalog 2023–2024

This catalog covers the period from 07/01/2023 through 06/30/24

Compiled and Edited by Haven University.

Haven University is a private institution and is granted institutional approval to operate in California as an accredited university by the authority of the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education. In Nevada, Haven University is licensed to operate by the Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education

This General Catalog of Haven University is not a contract. Haven University reserves the right to change without notice any material in this publication including, but not limited to, regulations, policies, tuition, fees, faculty, staff, programs, and courses. This catalog is effective July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024, and updated annually.

A copy of this catalog may be obtained by request or can be downloaded from the Haven University's website www.haven.edu.

All correspondence regarding studies at or admission to Haven University should be addressed to the Office of Dean of Students at the address below:

12761 Euclid Ave., Garden Grove, CA 92840 Tel: (714) 592 7878

Fax: (714) 636-1725 www.haven.edu admin@haven.edu RESPONSIBILITY TO BE INFORMED It is the student's responsibility to read the information presented in this catalog and to know and observe all policies, procedures, rules, regulations, and standards related to his/her program, and the responsibilities of citizenship in the campus community. Regulations will not be waived nor exceptions granted because of a student's unawareness or failure to inform himself/herself of their existence.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WEI	LCOME FROM THE CHANCELLOR	5
ΝΟΙ	N-DISCRIMINATION POLICY	6
DISC	CLOSURE STATEMENT	7
1.	HISTORY	8
2.	MISSION	8
3.	INSTITUTIONAL OBJECTIVES	9
4.	PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION	9
5.	ETHICAL AND MORAL VALUES STAT	EME
N	Т 11	
6.	STATEMENT OF FAITH (CHRISTIAN E	
AI	L FOUNDATIONS STATEMENT)	
7.	LOCATION AND FEATURES	13
<i>II.</i>	ADMISSIONS	15
1.		15
2.	ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS	15
3.	ADMISSION PROCEDURES	16
4.	INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS	17
5.	OTHER ADMISSION POLICIES	18
<i>III</i> .	FINANCIAL INFORMATION	20
1.	TUITION AND FEES PAYMENT POLIC	CIES
	Delayed Payment Plan	20
2	Cancellation, Withdrawal	
2. 3.		
-	-	
4. 5.	RETURN OF TITLE IV POLICY	25
_	SCHEDULE OF TOTAL CHARGES FOR D OF ATTENDANCE	
6.		
RE	SCHEDULE OF TOTAL CHARGES FOR E EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM	
7.	STUDENT TUITION RECOVERY FUNI	D _29
IV.	ACADEMIC REGULATIONS	32

1.	COURSE PLANNING AND REGISTRAT	ION
	32	22
	Semester System Full-Time Equivalent Student	
	Definition of a Credit Hour	32
	Course Selections	32
	Registration Adding and Dropping	32
	Auditing	33
	DISTANCE EDUCATION	33
	Definition of Distance Education	
	Goals of Distance Education	
	Resources and Procedures	
	Learning Management Systems	
3.	GRADING SYSTEM	35
	Grade Point Average	
	Incomplete	
	Changes in Grades	
4.	ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE	36
	Class Attendance Requirement	36
	Leave of Absence	
	Program Length	
4	Academic Probation, Suspension, and Disi	nissa
1	l	37
	Satisfactory Academic Progress	38
5.	DEGREE COMPLETION	38
1	Intent to Graduate	38
Bible	e Contents Exam students	39
	Comprehensive Exam	39
	Dissertation Requirements	
	Maximum Time Limit	39
	Commencement	40
6.	STUDENT RECORDS AND TRANSCRIP	PTS
	40 Confidentiality of Student Possada	40
	Confidentiality of Student Records	
	Right of Access Transcripts	
	Retention	
V.	ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAG	
1.		
	DESCRIPTION	
	Mission and Purpose Objective	
	Learning Outcomes	
	Admission	
2.		
2. 3.		
VI.	TESOL	_ 43

1. DESCRIPTION	43
Mission and Purpose	
	43
Admission	44
	1ENTS44
3. COURSE DESCRIPTION	ONS45
VII.	
CHRISTIAN LEGAL TE 46	STUDIES CERTIFICA
1. DESCRIPTION	46
Mission and Purpose	
Objective	
Learning Outcomes	47
Admission	47
Course Requirements	47
Graduation Requiremen	nts 47
2. COURSE REQUIREN	1ENTS48
3. COURSE DESCRIPTION	ONS48
VIII. BACHELOR OF ARTS	S IN RELIGION 50
1. DESCRIPTION	50
	50
Program Outcomes	50
Admission	
	51
Graduation Requiremen	nts51
2. COURSE REQUIREN	IENTS51
VII. BACHELOR OF SCIEN	ICE IN BUSINESS AD
MINISTRATION	54
1. DESCRIPTION	54
Mission	54
Program Learning Obje	<i>ctives</i> 54
Admission	54
Course Requirements	54
Graduation Requiremen	nts55
2. COURSE REQUIREN	1ENTS55
VIII. MASTER OF ART	TS IN RELIGION_ 57
1. DESCRIPTION	57
Mission and Purpose	57
	57
Program Outcomes	
Admissions	57
	58
Graduation Requiremen	nts58
2. COURSE REQUIREN	1ENTS 58

IX.	MASTER OF DIVINITY	60
1.	DESCRIPTION	60
	Mission and Purpose	
	Objective	
	Program Outcomes	
	Admissions	
	Course Requirements	
	Graduation Requirements	
2.		62
Х.		
ΟΝ	MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINIS 64	STRATI
1.	DESCRIPTION	64
	Mission	
	Program Outcomes	
	Admissions	
	Course Requirements	
	Graduation Requirements	
XI.	DOCTOR OF MINISTRY	67
1.	DESCRIPTION	67
I	Program Outcomes	67
	Admission	68
	Degree Requirements	
	Dissertation	68
2.		69
XII.	COURSE DESCRIPTIONS	71
1.	BACHELOR'S	71
(GENERAL EDUCATION	71
l	BIBLICAL STUDIES	74
l	PRACTICAL THEOLOGY	76
I	BUSINESS CORE STUDIES	78
2.	MASTER'S	82
	BIBLICAL STUDIES	
	CHURCH HISTORY AND THEOLOGY	84
	LANGUAGES	
	PRACTICAL THEOLOGY	
	RESEARCH METHODS	
	CHAPEL AND MINISTRY SERVICES	
	DOCTORATE	
	CORE COURSES	
1	MINISTRY CONCENTRATION	96
	RESEARCH AND DISSERTATION	
XIII.	STUDENT POLICIES AND SERV 100	/ICES

1.	STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES	_100
	hapel	
С	hristian Service	100
S	tandards of Academic Honesty	100
2.	STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT	_101
D	isciplinary Policy	101
3.	STUDENT RIGHTS	_102
	STUDENT SERVICES	
	mployment	
	lousing	
	ooks	
C	ounseling	103
XIV.	GENERAL POLICIES	104
1.	CATALOG ACCURACY SYSTEM	_104
2.	STATEMENT OF SCHOOL RIGHTS	_104
3.	POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT	_105
4.	POLICY ON SEXUAL ASSAULT	_105
5.		
	POLICY ON PROSECUTION FOR THE	FT A
ND	BAD CHECKS	_106
6.		
	GRIEVANCE RESOLUTION AND APPE	EALS
PRO	DCEDURES	_106
XV.	HAVEN PERSONNEL	108
1.	BOARD OF TRUSTEES	_108
2.	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS/STAFF_	_108
3.	FACULTY	_109
ACAL	DEMIC CALENDAR	113

WELCOME FROM THE CHANCELLOR

Dear Friends,

Welcome to Haven University. Haven University is an educational institution serving the Lord Jesus Christ and His Church.

As a university, the institution provides learning, training, and resources through which men and women may acquire knowledge and gain skills to develop their ministries in the Lord.

We are an evangelical, multi-denominational, international, and multi-ethnic community. We seek to help fulfill the Church's commitment to the ministry of the Word of God. Through professional development, spiritual formation, the dynamics of ministry, and the encouragement of Christian lay-leadership, we hope to provide a unique basis for the Church's outreach in the world.

We are committed both to academic excellence and practical relevance, both to personal piety and social responsibility, both to historic orthodoxy and its expression in the scientific culture of our modern world.

Striving to re-shape the institution, the Board of Directors, Faculty, and Administration are making every effort to revise, adjust, and update the school's goals and structures. May Haven University truly be a spiritual center providing the finest learning opportunities possible for our students.

Warmly in Christ,

Kang Won Lee Chancellor

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

Recognizing that all persons are God's creation, Haven University is committed to providing equal opportunity and access in its educational and spiritual programs and activities. The institution provides full compliance with the provision of Title VI of the Civil Rights Acts of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendment of 1972, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975.

Haven University does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or ethnic origin, gender, or disability in any of its policies, practices, or procedures.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

As a prospective student, you are encouraged to review this catalog prior to signing an enrollment agreement. You are also encouraged to review the School Performance Fact Sheet, which must be provided to you prior to signing an enrollment agreement.

Haven University is a 501(c)(3) private, nonprofit, public benefit institution approved to operate as an accredited university under the jurisdiction of the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education. Approval to operate means compliance with state standards as set forth in the CEC and 5, CCR. A Teaching site in Nevada is licensed to operate by the Nevada Commission on Post-Secondary Education.

Haven University does not have a pending petition in bankruptcy, is not operating as a debtor in possession, has not filed a petition within the preceding five years, or has not had a petition in bankruptcy filed against it within the preceding five years that resulted in reorganization under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. Sec. 1101 et seq.).

Haven University is a member of the Transnational Association of Christian Colleges and Schools (TRACS) [15935 Forest Road, Forest, VA 24551; Telephone: (434) 525-9539; e-mail: info@tracs.org], having been awarded Accredited Status as a Category IV institution by the TRACS Accreditation Commission on October 30, 2018. This status is effective for a period of up to five years. TRACS is recognized by the United States Department of Education (USDOE), the Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA), and the International Network for Quality Assurance Agencies in Higher Education (INQAAHE). A student or any member of the public may file a complaint about this institution with TRACS at the contact information listed above. An individual may make an inquiry to TRACS regarding complaint procedures or about issues and concerns that could be considered complaints at which time TRACS will direct the individual to the TRACS website at www.tracs.com with instructions on downloading the packet containing the *Policies and Procedures for Complaint Against Member Institutions*, the *TRACS Complaint Information Sheet*, and the *TRACS Complaint Processing Form*. However, TRACS' response and its obligations to meet the specific timetables outlined in these procedures will begin only after the complainant submits all documents required in the TRACS Complaint Information Sheet.

Currently, Haven University participates in Federal Title IV, PELL Grant program.

Any questions a student may have regarding this catalog or Haven University that have not been satisfactorily answered by the institution may be directed to the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education at 1747 N. Market Blvd., Suite 225, Sacramento, CA 95834; mailing address – P.O. Box 980818, West Sacramento, CA 95798-0818; Web site Address: www.bppe.ca.gov; Telephone number: 1-(888) 370-7589 or (916) 574-8900; Fax: (916) 263-1897;.

A student or any member of the public may file a complaint about this institution with the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education by calling at 1-(888) 370-7589 or by completing a complaint form, which can be obtained on the bureau's web site: <u>www.bppe.ca.gov</u>

For Nevada residents attending the Nevada Teaching site, Haven University is licensed to operate by the Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education. A Nevada student or any member of the public may file a complaint about this institution with the Nevada Commission for Post-Secondary Education by calling 702 486 7330 or by completing a complaint form, which can be obtained on the commission's web site: <u>cpe.nv.gov</u>.

I. INTRODUCTION TO HAVEN UNIVERSITY

1. HISTORY

Haven University was established as Cal Grad in 1969. From the beginning, Cal Grad committed itself to providing the finest in theological education with a particular focus on preparing men for pastoral ministry to serve the church and society. Committed to a learned ministry for church society, the school welcomes qualified students without regard to denomination, race, sex, or physical disabilities. The school seeks to strengthen and deepen the spiritual life of students, and through classroom and other academic activities, to engage them in critical discussions about the Bible and theology with probing questions and challenges regarding faith and life in modern world.

Cal Grad established a comprehensive curriculum and a faculty of teachers who were both experienced pastors and experts in their academic disciplines. From its inception, the school has attracted students from over fifty-three denominations worldwide. They are men and women holding graduate degrees who are denominational leaders, psychologists in Christian counseling, administrators and faculty members of colleges and universities, pastors of prominent growing churches, evangelists, and radio-television personalities. The faculty's teaching and writing heavily influenced Christian leaders in America and abroad, including James Kennedy and Jerry Falwell.

Cal Grad responded to higher calling to train the men and women of God from foreign countries and commission them back to their countries as missionaries, pastors, and teachers to bring genuine transformation. The expert faculty empowers students with exegetically grounded systematic theology, biblical counseling, apologetics, redemptive-historical hermeneutics, Christ-centered preaching, and extensive historical theology. Today, the school offers various programs to equip students from 13 countries, such as America, South Korea, Japan, Iran, Vietnam, Romania, Philippines, Germany, France, Kenya, Mong tribes, China, etc.

With the addition of the Business school and school of Professional Studies Cal Grad became Haven University. Haven University moved to its current location in Garden Grove in August 2020 to improve the quality of education. Haven University received Candidacy status in April 2017, followed by an Accredited Status as a Category IV institution by the Transnational Association of Christian Colleges and Schools (TRACS), a nationally recognized accrediting agency in October 2018.

The graduates of Haven University now number over 6,000. Many of Haven University's graduates are filling important places of ministry as professors, pastors, missionaries, administrators, and directors of Christian Education and Youth Departments.

2. MISSION

Haven University exists to bring glory to God through excellence in theological and business education centered on Christ, faithful to the Scriptures, and rooted in the historical-theological tradition, with the aim of equipping Christian leaders who serve the church and advance the kingdom of God throughout the world.

3. INSTITUTIONAL OBJECTIVES

- 1. Students will be prepared with a foundation for lifetime learning
- 2. Students will develop an understanding of a wide variety of academic disciplines, an ability to find and evaluate information related to various disciplines, and the ability to continue their education beyond their current degree program.
- 3. Students will be equipped with professional competence
- 4. Students will be confirmed in an understanding of the niche in which they fit for careers and other service
- 5. Students will become knowledgeable of God's inerrant Word, as well as basic presentation skills
- 6. Students will develop a deepened passion for spiritual growth by an increasing commitment to spiritual disciplines.
- 7. Students will develop the ability to articulate the Gospel, articulate principles of spiritual growth, and to explain why these are important to them personally.

4. PHILOSOPHY OF EDUCATION

The Religious Character of Education

The Word of God indicates very explicitly that the education must be fundamentally religious.

In religion, there is no place for neutrality. Although the Progressives in education (John Dewey, Kilpatrick, Bode, *et al.*) said that "education is life," it should be quickly noted that their conception of life is basically wrong. Central to their philosophy is the pragmatic existence of man, rather than the sovereignty of the Creator-Provider God. They were wrong in failing to give God the central place in man's life.

Education is by logical necessity either Christian or non-Christian. Also, because there is no such human being as an irreligious person, since all persons fall into either the true-religion or false-religion category, we can now go on to assert that there is no such thing as an uneducated person. All men are educated, not only to greater or lesser degrees, but most significantly along either true or false lines.

Consequently, it becomes of great importance that we distinguish between Christian and non-Christian, between true and false (pseudo- or mis-) education rather than between the educated and the uneducated.

Any restoration of true beliefs or knowledge must involve the work of the sovereign God. Since knowledge has previously been characterized as a gift from God, and since the sovereignty of God is a central doctrine of Scripture, any partial or complete restoration to that position enjoyed by Adam and Eve before the Fall must include the re-creative work of the Triune God.

This re-creative work of God does not take place apart from the work of man. Human responsibility is also a central doctrine of the Bible: man is called to aid in that restoration.

Our definition must also involve the understandings and relationships which existed between Adam and God, between Adam and Eve, and between Adam and the physical universe. Seeking a restoration of those understandings and those relationships, the Christian recognizes that there is no other way to such restoration than through the last Adam, the Christ. Desiring true understanding and true relationships between himself and the world of nature, the Christian accepts Christ's claim that He is the Truth. All those understandings and all those relationships, finally, must be focused on Him if they are to be true. Constantly striving for such restoration in and through the Christ, education for the Christian will most certainly be sanctification.

Education is the divinely initiated and humanly cooperating process whereby persons grow and develop in Life, that is, in Godly knowledge, faith, hope, and love through Christ. So stated, the adjective Christian is superfluous to the word education.

Any process, any growth, and any development which takes place apart from the Truth is false. Any education which is not Christian is ultimately not education. It is pseudo- or mis-education. All education, then, is religious, but not all religion is Christianity. And any form of education in which Christ is not acknowledged as King is ultimately anti-Christianity.

Theology must be central to the educational ministry of the church if the ministry is to be true: Bibliology, the doctrine of God, Christology, Pneumatology, Anthropology, Soteriology, Ecclesiology and Eschatology.

The Unity of Education

The soul is a unit and education is a unitary process, aiming at the development of man's essential nature into a harmonious life, full and rich and beautiful.

It is utter folly to think that you can inform the intellect without giving direction to the will, that you store the head with knowledge without affecting the emotions, the inclinations, the desires, and the aspirations of the heart. The training of the head and of the heart go together, and in both the fundamental fact that the student is the image-bearer of God must be a determining factor.

Curriculum in education should be comprehensive in dealing with the whole counsel of God.

Education is Covenantal

Life is covenantal from the very beginning. God made a covenant with Adam. But man became a covenant breaker. We are all covenant breakers in that we "fall short of the glory of God." But in Christ God has established a new covenant. In distinction from the first covenant, a covenant of works, it is a covenant of grace. In Christ God is reconstructing the human race. A new racial continuity is established; that of the redeemed. The redeemed, they who accept Jesus Christ as Savior and Lord, are one in Him, who is the Head of the new covenant.

To the redeemed and their children is the promise, "I will establish my covenant between me and thee and thy seed after thee throughout their generations for an everlasting covenant, to be a God unto thee and thy seed after thee." Likewise, "For to you is the promise, and to your children, and to all that are afar off, even as many as the Lord our God shall call unto him." In all covenants, however, there are contained two parts. In this case the promise of God and the obligation that promise brings with it constitute these parts. The obligation is the life of the new obedience, namely, that we cleave to this one God, Father, Son, and Holy Spirit; that we trust in him, and love him with all our heart, with all our soul, with all our mind, and with all our strength; that we forsake the world, crucify our old nature, and walk in a godly life.

Christ is the Master Teacher

God is the first and great Educator. God's revelation is the content of our teaching (truth, salvation, and the will of God.)

Jesus was the quintessential Teacher. Jesus was both rabbinic and non-rabbinic. He brought a new paradigm to the rabbinic tradition. Jesus taught using new and distinctive instructional content and methodology in a multicultural setting. He provides the teaching template, the paragon of pedagogy. He was the ultimate authority and the prototype for teaching though He never discussed the subject.

Education is an essential part of Christ's Great Commission to disciple the nations. Pauline epistles are in agreement with the teaching in the gospels. Pastoring is never separated from teaching. Pastor and teacher (Eph. 4:11) is one and the same office.

5. ETHICAL AND MORAL VALUES STATEMENT

As a Christian higher education institution, character is very important at Haven University. As the Lord Jesus taught, character is more than a list of rules. Character is achieved when the reason for rules is written on our hearts. Therefore, our aspiration is that all who study or work at Haven University will be so motivated to be people of character that a list of rules would be unnecessary. However, we do list a few essential rules:

- Whether we are students or employees, we will treat each other with respect, striving for harmonious relationships
- Whether we are students or employees, we will do our work with integrity (e.g., plagiarism will be avoided, school property will not be misused or used for personal benefit)
- Whether we are students or employees, laws will be obeyed.
- Faculty, staff of Haven University are committed to providing quality service and teaching to students and community in a responsive and caring manner
- We all embrace difference, treating others the way they want to be treated

6. STATEMENT OF FAITH (CHRISTIAN BIBLICAL FOUNDATIONS STATEMENT)

Haven University adheres to the following articles of Faith.

The Bible

The Bible, in its entirety, is the infallible, inerrant, and inspired Word of God; it is divine revelation that carries the full weight of God's authority and to which we are obliged to submit.

The Trinity

Within the Godhead there is a unity of three distinct yet fully divine persons, the Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit; these three are one true, eternal God, the same in substance, equal in power and glory.

God

God is a Spirit, infinite, eternal, and unchangeable in His being, wisdom, power, holiness, justice, goodness, and truth. God is omniscient, omnipotent, and omnipresent, not given to learning or "openness."

Jesus Christ

Jesus Christ is truly God and truly man, having two natures inseparably united in one divine person without confusion, mixture, separation, or division. Each nature retains its own attributes. In the incarnation, Jesus was born of the Virgin Mary, lived a perfect life among us, was crucified, dead, and buried, rose on the third day, ascended to heaven, and will come again in glory and judgment. He is the only Mediator between God and man.

The Holy Spirit

The Holy Spirit is of one substance with the Father and the Son. He eternally proceeds from the Father and the Son, and He dwells in the hearts of believers, effecting their regeneration monergistically and operating in their sanctification synergistically.

Creation

God, by the word of His power, created from nothing the heavens and the earth and all that is in them. He further preserves and governs all His creatures and all their actions according to His most holy, wise, and powerful providence.

Man

After God made the other creatures, He created man, both male and female, in His own image, but because Adam sinned and woefully fell in his responsibility, he and his posterity entered into a state of moral corruption and moral inability and became estranged from their Creator, thus deserving death as the punishment for sin.

Atonement

Because all have sinned, atonement must be made in order for man to be reconciled to God. Jesus Christ made a complete atonement through His substitutionary atoning death on the cross. He imputes His righteousness to all believers securing us full redemption for all who repent of their sin and trust in Him alone for salvation.

The Law

The moral law perfectly reflects the unchangeable character of God and forever binds all people, believers as well as unbelievers.

The Church

Christ has established a visible church, which is called to live in the power of the Holy Spirit under the regulation of the authority of Holy Scripture, preaching the gospel of Christ, administering the sacraments, and exercising discipline.

Christianity and Culture

Haven University supports the work of Christian organizations and institutions that confess the sole authority of Scripture and lordship of Jesus Christ, and are committed to the implementation of the social and cultural implications of God's commandments for the well-being of man and his environment. Haven University especially supports those organizations that condemn the murder of defenseless human beings at the earliest stages of their development and that reject unbiblical definitions of gender, sexuality, and marriage.

Satan

Satan is the evil accuser who slanders God to man and man to God. He is the tempter of men who continually solicits men to sin. He is to be resisted by submitting to God. Satan's final destiny is that of a conquered enemy who now abides under a perpetual curse, whereby he is finally to be cast alive into the lake of fire. There he is to be tormented forever, along with all who refuse repentance and faith in Jesus Christ.

The Last Things

The bodies of men, after death, return to dust, and see corruption: but their spirits, which neither die or sleep, having an immortal subsistence, immediately returns to God who gave them; the souls of the righteous, being then made perfect in holiness, are received into the highest heavens, where they behold the face of God, in light and glory, waiting for the full redemption of their bodies. And the souls of the wicked are cast into hell, where they remain in torments and utter darkness, reserved to the judgment of the great day. Beside these two places, for souls separated from their bodies, the Scripture acknowledges none.

7. LOCATION AND FEATURES

Location

Haven University is located at 12761 Euclid St. in the City of Garden Grove, California. This is approximately 25 miles southeast of downtown Los Angeles. We are situated in Orange County, within minutes of churches, parks, playgrounds, and schools, Disneyland, Anaheim Angels stadium, etc. There is an abundance of housing available in the area. The school is conveniently located in proximity to the Los Angeles International Airport and John Wayne International Airport (Santa Ana).

Teaching Sites

4860 Irvine Blvd., #205, Irvine CA 92620
3650 Western Ave., Los Angeles CA 90018
3055 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 985, Los Angeles CA 90010
8020 W. Sahara Suite 140, Las Vegas, NV 89117 (Business Hours TH 5pm to 9:30 pm, SAT 9am to 1pm)
274 Ladphrao Rd., Ladphrao Lane 130, Yaek 6, Bangkapi District, Bangkok, Thailand 10240
115/77 Moo 7, Tambon Padad, Muang District, Chiang Mai, Thailand.
12/12 Moo 4, Wat Pradu Sub-District, Maung District, Surat Thani, Thailand 84000

Class Sessions

Classes will take place at the Haven University's main campus, 12761 Euclid Ave., Garden Grove, CA 92840. Some classes are offered at teaching sites located in Irvine, and Los Angeles in California, Las Vegas in Nevada and overseas in Thailand. The Los Angeles teaching sites are located within 30 miles of the main campus in Garden Grove, California.

Main Campus Site

All educational and administrative facilities are located in an educational building, with several large lecture rooms, an administrative office cluster, and a central hall to accommodate personal interaction. In addition, there is an area for the students to enjoy relaxation, reading, or casual conversation with others.

Library

The library is upon from 9am to 6pm, Monday through Friday, except on School holidays. The Library has a collection of materials that adequately undergirds the curriculum. It is the center for scholarly pursuits and has the responsibility to help faculty and students develop intellectually, culturally, and spiritually. Therefore, it provides materials and services necessary for research and study. The library houses thousands of catalogued volumes, including adequate theological, biographical, reference, and computer/digital materials, which are all catalogued in Haven University's online library system Populi.

If students would like to check out a book, they would need to check it out through the library staff. Students would need to bring an ID that shows proof they are a student of this school.

Haven University has an agreement with Grace Mission University and Evangelia University which allows Haven University students to use their library resources and online subscription databases such as EBSCO host. Our students have full access of the whole library and study area for their use.

II. ADMISSIONS

1. INTRODUCTION

Haven University requires minimum of high school completion or its equivalents for consideration for admission to the undergraduate program. Our graduate programs are open to men and women who show completion of any prerequisite coursework/degree or its equivalent from an accredited college or institution in the United States. In the case of coursework/degree completed in foreign institutions, it shall be evaluated from an agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education. Any evaluation of foreign transcripts needs to be done at the student's cost. Haven University recommends the company, Education Evaluators International, Inc, , Email: eval@educei.com.

Haven University does not accept ability-to-benefit students at this time.

In requiring the B.A. or B.S. degree or its equivalent for admission to graduate degree programs, Haven University recognizes the importance of a broad education as a foundation for any specialized study. A bachelor's degree must include works in the major fields of humanity and science which gives students the discipline and general information valuable for study and the work of the ministry. Adequate attention should be devoted to English grammar and composition, literature, speech, logic, and history.

Furthermore, part of the admissions process is to see those that demonstrate evidence of being born again, and are endowed with the necessary spiritual gifts.

Applicants are considered without regard to gender, national origin, or handicap. However, the school reserves the right to refuse admission to any individual who does not confess Christ as his or her personal Savior.

2. ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Undergraduate Programs

- a. **Admission Application Form** with a \$100 non-refundable application fee.
- b. Student must be at least 18 years old.
- c. **Proof of completion of high school such as diploma and official transcript.** Documents from other colleges and universities are also required if you are a transfer student.
- d. **Personal Identification**: All applicants are required to submit a copy of personal identification such as a state driver's license, passport, visas, or any government issued photo identification.
- e. **References from Three (3) Individuals:** For the school of Religion (California Graduate School of Theology), the references are from the applicant's pastor, a high school teacher or a college professor, and a professional or business-related individual. For the School of Business, the references are from an employer, an educator, and a business co-worker. Recommendation Forms are included in the Application Form and available in the online application process.

Graduate Programs

- a. **Admission Application Form** with a \$100 non-refundable application fee.
- b. **Official Transcripts and certificates of graduation** from all colleges and universities attended that show conferral of qualifying degrees (minimum of bachelor's).
- c. **Personal Identification**: All applicants are required to submit a copy of personal identification such as a state driver's license, passport, visas, or any government issued photo identification.
- d. **References from Three (3) Individuals** For the school of Religion (California Graduate School of Theology), the references are from the applicant's pastor, a high school teacher or a college professor, and a professional or business-related individual. For the School of Business, the references are from an employer, an educator, and a business co-worker. Recommendation Forms are included in the Application Form and available in the online application process.

3. ADMISSION PROCEDURES

Application Deadlines

Any applications received after these deadlines may not be processed.

January 5
August 5
January 5
August 5
December 5
May 5

Evaluation

When all required information is received by the Director of Admissions & Records, applicants are evaluated on the basis of their academic, professional record, and/or the extent and quality of their involvement in Christian and community service, and their references.

Notification of Admission

After reviewing the credentials submitted, the office of Admission will notify the applicant of its decision regarding admission by email. Matriculation for course work is contingent upon receipt of an official transcript showing completion of any prerequisite coursework/degree.

4. INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

English Proficiency

In addition to the general requirements stated above, all international students applying for admission in the English-language program must submit at the time of application a score of not less than 70 (Internet Based Test) on the Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL), or its equivalent. The test must include the writing section (TWE). To register for the TOEFL/TWE test, applicants may check the web address http://www.ets.org

In most cases, if less than three years of applicants' secondary schooling was with English as the language of instruction, they must meet Haven University's English proficiency requirement. This requirement, therefore, may be waived for BA applicants who have earned a high school degree in which the language of instruction was in English. It can also be waived for the Masters and Doctorate applicants who have come from an accredited institution of higher learning in which the language of instruction was English.

Those who do not meet that standard should take a WebCAPE English proficiency placement exam of Haven University's ESL program before starting their study at Haven University and take the necessary courses of ESL program to obtain a passing score before taking the regular degree classes.

Student Visa

Haven University is a SEVIS approved school, authorized by the USCIS to issue certificate of eligibility documents for the F-1 student visa (I-20). International students who need an I-20 form to apply for a student visa must be accepted for admission to Haven University and provide a financial guarantee for themselves and all dependents who will accompany them to the United States.

The financial guarantee must be from the source(s) that will actually provide the funds for the student's study and living expenses. This can be done by:

- (a) showing that they are sponsored by a responsible Christian organization which will commit itself to guarantee the necessary support and round- trip transportation for the student and his or her dependents (if they are to accompany the student to the school); or
- (b) demonstrating by a letter from a bank or savings institution that the student has on deposit sufficient funds to cover tuition, other school fees, living expenses for the student and family, and round-trip airfare; or
- (c) providing the same proof from other individuals or organizations who wish to contribute to the student's support.

International applicants who require an F-1 visa should submit their applications at least six months prior to the semester in which they intend to enroll. The application file should be completed (including transcripts, financial guarantees, etc.) at least 90 days before the student's planned date of arrival to allow sufficient time for the visa application process. International applicants are required to submit official documentation of all postsecondary (college level) education. Appropriate visa documents (I-20) will be sent to the student upon admission to Haven University and receipt of an acceptable financial

guarantee.

The student may be required to deposit in advance to the school a portion of the financial guarantee to ensure that sufficient funds are available for initial expenses upon the student's arrival in the United States.

Questions regarding visas should be addressed to the School DSO, by phone 714-592-7878, by fax 714-636-1725, or by email at <u>admin@haven.edu</u>

International students on F-1 visas are required to maintain valid visa status throughout their stay at Haven University. These students must comply with all federal regulations pertaining to their visa status including, but not limited to, full-time enrollment throughout their stay at Haven University in order to remain in good standing with the school.

However, Haven University cannot vouch for student status, nor any associated charges. All it can offer are F-1 student visas (I-20).

5. OTHER ADMISSION POLICIES

Readmission

Students, who have withdrawn from Haven University and were in good academic standing at the time of withdrawal, must apply for readmission through the Admissions & Record's Office. An application for readmission, an application fee, a letter of endorsement and references are required for readmission. Students are readmitted under the same academic standing as at the time they left Haven University. The same policy holds for those who have been dismissed from the school due to academic performance: they must submit a new application for readmission, and if approved, he or she will be readmitted under probationary status for one semester.

Auditing

Most courses may be audited by individuals who want to learn more about the Word of God, but do not desire a degree. In addition, most courses may be audited by regularly admitted students with permission of the instructor and subject to availability of classroom space. Full-time students may audit courses free of tuition, but will not receive any credit. Audited courses are recorded on the transcripts of all students as "Audit."

Transfer Credits

NOTICE CONCERNING TRANSFERABILITY OF CREDITS AND CREDENTIALS EARNED AT OUR INSTITUTION

The transferability of credits you earn at Haven University is at the complete discretion of an institution to which you may seek to transfer. Acceptance of the degree, diploma, or certificate you earn in the educational program is also at the complete discretion of the institution to which you may seek to transfer. If the credits or degree, diploma, or certificate that you earn at this institution are not accepted at the institution to which you seek to transfer, you may be required to repeat some or all of your coursework at that institution. For this reason, you should make certain that your attendance at this institution will meet your educational goals. This may include contacting an institution to which you may seek to transfer.

In regard to accepting credits from other institutions, Haven University accepts credits from any accredited institutions and/or from the articulation list below. Transcripts are evaluated by the Dean of Academic Affairs and the Director of Admissions and Records under the guidelines established by the academic committee. Course credits with a minimum grade of "C" earned at other educational institute are accepted at full value to the extent that the courses are comparable to Haven University's stated requirements. The maximum amount of credit transferable is listed under each degree description. Haven University does offer or award credits for prior experiential learning. For a specific amount of credits accepted, look at each respective degree's description page.

Articulation

Haven University has articulation agreements with the following schools:

World Mission University 500 Shatto Place, Los Angeles, CA 90020

International Reformed University and Seminary 125 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90004

Midwest University 851 Parr Road, Wentzville, MO 63385

Grace Mission University 1645 W. Valencia Drive, Fullerton, CA 92833

Presbyterian Theological Seminary in America 15605 Carmenita Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Evangelia University 2660 W. Woodland Dr. #200, Anaheim, CA 92801

III. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. TUITION AND FEES PAYMENT POLICIES

At Haven University, every effort is made to maintain student school expenses at a moderate level. However, tuition, fees, and other expenses are subject to change without notice.

Payment may be made online or in person during the listed office hours Monday through Friday. Tuition and fees are due during the registration period for each semester and winter/summer intensive sessions.

Delayed Payment Plan

Students unable to make full payment at the time of registration may elect to pay under the Delayed Payment Plan. A \$25.00 handling fee is assessed for this plan. This plan breaks the tuition into three payments: the first one-third payment is due at the time of registration together with the \$25.00 handling fee; the second one-third payment is due by the end of the 4th Week of the semester; and the third and final payment must be made by the end of the 8th Week of the semester. Failure to make either the second or third payment on time will result in an additional \$25.00 handling fee. All account balances must be cleared by the time of final examinations.

Cancellation, Withdrawal

Students have the right to cancel their enrollment. The school shall refund 100% of the amount paid for institutional charges, less a reasonable deposit or application fee not to exceed \$250, if notice of cancellation is made through the attendance at the first class session, or the seventh class day after enrollment, whichever is later.

Nevada Students – Cancellation, withdrawal Policies

According to Nevada regulations (NRS 394.441), students have the right to request a full refund of all monies paid to the institution within <u>3 days</u> from the date of signing the enrollment agreement. This regulation allows students the opportunity to request a refund for any reason, similar to a "buyer's remorse" scenario or any unforeseen circumstances that may arise during the initial <u>3-day period</u> after signing the enrollment agreement per NRS 394.441.

Non-attendance does not constitute withdrawal. Withdrawing without approval will result in a failing grade.

Any notification of withdrawal or cancellation, and any requests for refund must be made in writing. To cancel enrollment/registration or withdraw completely from Haven University, the student must deliver or send electronically or via certified mail a signed and dated "Withdrawal/Cancellation Form" to:

Office of Admissions and Records Haven University 12761 Euclid St., Garden Grove, CA 92840

Student Loans

If a student obtains a loan to pay for an educational program, the student will have to repay the full amount of the loan plus interest, less the amount of any refund, and that, if the student receives federal student financial aid funds, the student is entitled to a refund of the money not paid from federal financial aid funds.

2. FINANCIAL AID

Federal Student Aid (FSA)

Haven University is approved for, and does participate in the USDE Title IV, Federal PELL Grant program. Haven University is committed to helping students apply and receive Federal Student Aid (FSA) based on their eligibility. The financial aid office at Haven University will do its best to assist students in the application process for FSA, answer questions, and process all FSA in a professional and timely manner.

Requirements for eligibility are as follows:

- The student must be a citizen or eligible non-citizen.
- Have a high school diploma or GED.
- Must be enrolling in an eligible educational program.
- Working toward a degree or certificate.
- Making satisfactory academic progress.
- Must not be in default of a previous federal educational loan or Pell grant.
- If a student already has a Bachelor's degree, he/she is not eligible to receive Pell grants.
- Register with the Selective Service (if a male between the age of 18-25).

If a student wishes to apply for financial aid or he/she has questions, or needs sections of the handbook clarified, contact the financial aid office at the school. Additional information regarding the student aid programs available at Haven University financial aid office may be found in student guide "Funding Education Beyond High School" and the "Free Application for Federal Student Aid" published by the U.S. Department of Education. Additional information may be obtained by calling the Federal Student Aid Information Center at 1 (800) 433-3243, TTY 1 (800) 730-8913, or logging on to the Internet at http://studentaid.ed.gov.

Scholarship

Haven University offers scholarships for students in good academic standing (minimum 3.5 semester GPA), and/or missionaries on furlough, and/or missionary candidate, and/or their family.

3. INSTITUTIONAL REFUND POLICIES

General Refund Policies

For the purpose of determining a refund under these criteria, a student shall be deemed to have withdrawn if any of the following occurs:

- 1. The student notifies the school of the student's withdrawal or the actual date of withdrawal, whichever is later.
- 2. Class or classes were canceled by the school.
- 3. The student was not officially added to the class from the waiting list.
- 4. The school terminates the student's enrollment for failure to maintain satisfactory progress, failure to abide by the rules and regulations of the school, unexcused absences in the excess of maximum set forth by the school, and/or failure to meet financial obligations to the school.

The date the completed withdrawal petition is submitted by the student will be the official withdrawal date. The withdrawal petition may be submitted electronically, by mail or in person.

The student has the right to withdraw from a course after instruction has started and receive a pro rata refund for unused portion of the tuition and other refundable charges if the student has completed 60% or less of the period of attendance. If the student has completed more than 60% of the term, there will be no refund.

Furthermore, any charges collected from a student which Haven University had for the purpose of paying to a third party, such as license, transcript evaluation, application, and examination fees, or any other similar fees or charge, shall be refunded in full if they had not already been paid to the third party at the time of the student's withdrawal or cancellation. Refunds will be issued within 15 days of cancellation.

All instructional materials must be returned within fifteen (15) days from the first day of class in its original condition for a full refund. After 15 days, the student will receive a refund only for the materials that have not yet been taught in class.

The refund shall be calculated as follows:

 The amount owed is the total amount of tuition paid multiplied by a fraction, with the numerator as the number of class hours the student has not attended but paid for, and the denominator as the total number of class hours for which the student has paid. The refund does not apply to fees identified as "non-refundable." No refunds are due once the student has received 60% of the scheduled hours of instruction in any given period of attendance.

Nevada Students – Additional Refund Policies - NRS 394.449

In Haven University's compliance with Nevada's NRS 394.449 *Requirements of policy for refunds by postsecondary educational institutions,* the additional policies apply:

In the event that Haven University substantially fails to furnish a *Nevada student's* training program, as agreed upon in the enrollment agreement, the institution shall refund to a student all the money the student has paid. The following: *"substantially failed to furnish"* includes canceling or changing a training program agreed upon in the enrollment agreement *without*:

- Offering the student a fair chance to complete the same program or another program with a demonstrated possibility of placement equal to or higher than the possibility of placement of the program in which the student is enrolled within approximately the same period at no additional cost; or
- Obtaining the written agreement of the student to the specified changes and a statement that the student is not being coerced or forced into accepting the changes unless the cancellation or change of a program is in response to a change in the requirements to enter an occupation.

In the event that a Haven University *Nevada student cancels his or her enrollment* before the start of the training program, the institution shall refund to the student all the money the student has paid.

In the event that a *Nevada student withdraws or is expelled* by the institution after the start of the training program and before the completion of more than 60 percent of the program, the institution shall refund to the student a pro rata amount of the tuition agreed upon in the enrollment agreement, minus 10 percent of the tuition agreed upon in the enrollment agreement or \$150, whichever is less.

In the event a refund is owed to the Nevada student, the institution shall pay the refund to the person or entity who paid the tuition within 15 calendar days, as applicable:

- Date of cancellation by a student of his or her enrollment;
- Date of termination by the institution of the enrollment of a student;
- Last day of an authorized leave of absence if a student fails to return after the period of authorized absence; *or*
- Last day of attendance of a student

The period of *a Nevada student's* attendance must be measured from the first day of instruction as set forth in the enrollment agreement through the student's last day of actual attendance, regardless of absences.

The period of time for a training program is the period set forth in the enrollment agreement.

Tuition must be calculated using the tuition and fees set forth in the enrollment agreement and does not include books, educational supplies, or equipment that is listed separately from the tuition and fees.

Refund Policies for Financial Aid

• Dropping Classes

A student's final eligibility for aid will be based on the number of hours for which he/she is enrolled on the Day of Registration, as listed in the class schedule. If a student registers for, and then drops a class (or classes) prior to the Official Day of Registration, the student's eligibility for aid will be recalculated based on the hour remaining as of the Day of Registration. Since financial aid is released prior to the Day of Registration, students who receive a financial aid payment based on more hours than those remaining as of the Day of Registration may be responsible for repaying a portion of any financial aid received.

Dropping classes may affect a student's eligibility for future aid. Students should consult the Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy, or the Financial Aid Office to determine if dropping classes will affect their eligibility for future aid.

• Leave of Absence

Student leave of absence is primarily addressed by the Dean of Student Services or the Dean of Academic Affairs. Haven University allows or may require students to leave the school under various circumstances. The Financial Aid Office must sign the student's application for LOA before LOA is approved so student can be informed of impact to federal and institutional aid.

• Total Withdrawal from School

If a student registers and then completely withdraws from all classes, their eligibility for aid will be recalculated based on the number of days they attended class. If a student totally withdraws from all classes prior to the first class day, all financial aid will be canceled, and no funds will be disbursed. If a student withdraws on or after the first class day, the student may have to repay a portion of any cash financial aid received. See Return of Title IV Funds below.

Withdrawal from classes may affect a student's eligibility for future aid. Students should consult the Satisfactory Academic Progress Policy, or the Financial Aid Office to determine if dropping classes will affect their eligibility for future aid.

• Withdrawal Date

A student's withdrawal date is the earlier date of the following:

- 1. The last date of academically-related activity provided on the drop slip or by the instructors (if the date is provided by the student it may be verified with the instructors).
- 2. The date the student informed Haven University of their intention to withdraw.

Those students who do not begin attending class must repay all financial aid disbursed for the term. Academic policies on withdrawing from the school are available in the catalog.

4. RETURN OF TITLE IV POLICY

The Financial Aid Office is required by federal regulations to calculate a Return to Title IV Funds for all students who withdraw, are dismissed, take a leave of absence, or stop attending before completing the semester. The policy applies to all students who discontinue enrollment in all classes, on or after the first day of the semester.

Title IV financial aid funds are awarded under the assumption that a student will attend the institution for the entire period in which federal assistance is awarded. The return of funds is based upon the premise that students earn their financial aid in proportion to the amount of time in which they are enrolled. A pro-rated schedule is used to determine the amount of federal aid a student will have earned at the time of the withdrawal. Thus, a student who withdraws in the second week of classes has earned less of their financial aid than a student who withdraws in the seventh week. Students who complete more than 60 percent of the semester are considered to have earned 100 percent of their financial aid.

Based on these federal guidelines, any student who receives federal financial aid and does not complete at least 60% of the semester could be responsible for repaying a portion of the aid they received. Students who do not begin attendance must repay all financial aid disbursed for the term. Academic policies on withdrawing from the school are available in the catalog.

The Return of Title IV Funds policy is separate from the school's refund policy. A student who withdraws from the school may be required to return unearned federal aid and still owe the school for tuition and fees. If the student received more than the earned amount, the overpayment is called unearned funds and must be returned within 45 calendar days to the programs in the following order: 1. Pell Grant, 2. Loans, 3. Other Recourse and 4. The student.

If the calculation shows that the student owes funds to the grant and loan programs, the liability of the student is limited to the amount by which the original overpayment amount exceeds half of the total Title IV grant funds received by student. A student does not have to repay a grant overpayment of \$25 or less per program. These funds are due from the student within 45 days. If not paid in that time and if the student has not made arrangements with the Department to pay that amount, the student will be referred to NSLDS, a central system that will show the student ineligible for aid until the matter is taken care of by the student.

NOTE: If the institution were required by this calculation to return to the programs some of the funds it has collected as tuition payment, the student's tuition account would be adjusted accordingly. Therefore, if the tuition was paid in full, but if the institution returned funds to the programs, the tuition account will show that the student owes that amount returned by the institution to the programs. Those refunds will be paid to the program funds in accordance to the order listed above, limited to the amount of funds that came from each aid program within 45 calendar days from the determination of withdrawal from school date.

POST WITHDRAWAL DISBURSEMENT: If the calculation shows that the student received less aid than

what the student earned within the payment period or enrollment period, and then the student would be notified by the institution of the amount of Grant funds used to cover institutional charges incurred by the student, or the available amount from Grant funds for direct disbursement to the student for other educational related expenses. If loan funds are involved in this calculation, the institution will notify the student or parent of the loan amount it wishes to utilize to cover educational charges, the financial aid program where the funds are coming from and the student will be reminded of the responsibilities involved in receiving loan funds. The student or parent in the case of PLUS will be given 14 days to respond and accept or reject part or all of the loan funds available. The institution will honor late acceptances only at the institutional discretion. Once this calculation is finalized, the institution will then perform a <u>second and different calculation</u> using the net funds retained (original tuition payments minus amounts refunded) to determine the amount of institutional charges earned by the institution during the payment or enrollment period. That calculation is known as the institutional refund policy calculation.

5. SCHEDULE OF TOTAL CHARGES FOR PERIOD OF ATTENDANCE

Tuition

Course (ESL)	\$2,400.00/course	
Semester Unit (B.A.)	\$250.00/unit	
Semester Unit (BSBA)	\$275.00/unit	
Semester Unit (M.A., M.Div.)	\$280.00/unit	
Semester Unit (M.B.A.)	\$475.00/unit	
Semester Unit (D.Min.)	\$340.00/unit	
Audit Fee	\$150.00/course	
Student/staff/faculty spouse 50% of above rates		
(Note: Does not apply to tuition for dissertation units)		
Fee (non-refundable and per incident, unless otherwise specified)		

Application Fee (non-refundable)	\$100.00
Registration Fee (non-refundable)	\$60.00
Late Registration Penalty Fee	\$100.00
Student Fee (non-refundable)	\$45.00/sem.
Continuation Fee	\$100.00/year
Official Transcript	\$20.00/copy
Registration Confirmation	\$20.00
Graduation Confirmation	\$50.00
Graduation Fee (Bachelor Programs)	\$300.00
Graduation Fee (Master Programs)	\$350.00
Graduation Fee (Doctoral Programs)	\$500.00
Initial I-20 Issuance Fee for Student	\$150.00
(non-refundable)	
Transfer I-20 Issuance Fee for	\$100.00
Student (non-refundable)	
I-20 for Dependent (Each) (non-	\$100.00
refundable)	
I-20 Replacement	\$25.00/person
I-20 Renewal for Student	\$100.00
Technology Usage Fee	\$75.00
Online Learning Fee	\$75.00
Deales and sumplies (an an aviants)	

Books and supplies (approximate)

First year (approximate)	\$500.00
After first year (approximate)	\$400.00

Student Tuition Recovery Fund

English as a Second Language	\$2.50 per \$1,000 of institutional charges
Bachelor Programs	\$2.50 per \$1,000 of institutional charges
Master Programs	\$2.50 per \$1,000 of institutional charges
Doctoral Programs	\$2.50 per \$1,000 of institutional charges

6. SCHEDULE OF TOTAL CHARGES FOR ENTIRE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

English as a Second Lang. (2 yrs.)	Cost
Application Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$100
Registration Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$180 (3 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$135 (3 sem.)
Tuition – 6 courses @	\$14,400
Books and supplies (approximate)	\$500
Certificate Fee	\$50
Total:	\$15,365
Bachelor of Arts in Religion (4 yrs.)	Cost
Application Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$100
Registration Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$480 (8 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable) Tuition - 120 units @ \$250/unit Books and supplies (approximate) Graduation Fee Total:	\$360 (8 sem.) \$30,000 \$900 \$300
	\$32,140
B.S. in Business Admin. (4 yrs.)	Cost
Application Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$100
Registration Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$480 (8 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$360 (8 sem.)
Tuition - 120 units @ \$275/unit	\$33,000
Books and supplies (approximate)	\$900
Graduation Fee	\$300
Total:	\$35,140
Master of Arts in Religion (3 yrs.)	Cost
Application fee (Non-Refundable)	\$100
Registration fee (Non-Refundable)	\$360 (6 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$270 (6 sem.)
Tuition - 60 units @ \$280/unit	\$16,800
Books and supplies (approximate)	\$900
Graduation Fee	\$350
Total:	\$18,780

M.B.A (2 yrs.)	Cost
Application fee (Non-Refundable)	\$100
Registration fee (Non-Refundable)	\$240 (4 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$180 (4 sem.)
Tuition – 39 units @ \$475/unit	\$18,525
Books and supplies (approximate)	\$2,000
Graduation Fee	\$350
Total:	\$21,395
Master of Divinity (4 yrs.)	Cost
Application fee (Non-Refundable)	\$100
Registration Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$480 (8 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$360 (8 sem.)
Tuition - 90 units @ \$280/unit	\$25200
Books and supplies (approximate)	\$1,200 \$250
Graduation Fee Total:	\$350 \$27,690
Iotal.	<i>321,030</i>
Doctor of Ministry (3 yrs.)	Cost
Application fee	\$100
Registration Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$360 (6 sem.)
Student Fee (Non-Refundable)	\$270 (6 sem.)
Tuition - 42 units @ \$340/unit	\$14,280
Books and supplies (approximate)	\$800
Doctoral Dissertation Fee	\$1,500
Graduation Fee	\$500
Total:	\$17,810

7. STUDENT TUITION RECOVERY FUND

California STRF Fund

"The State of California established the Student Tuition Recovery Fund (STRF) to relieve or mitigate economic loss suffered by a student in an educational program at a qualifying institution, who is or was a California resident while enrolled, or was enrolled in a residency program, if the student enrolled in the institution, prepaid tuition, and suffered an economic loss. Unless relieved of the obligation to do so, you must pay the state-imposed assessment for the STRF, or it must be paid on your behalf, if you are a student in an educational program, who is a California resident, or are enrolled in a residency program, and prepay all or part of your tuition. STRF is \$0.50 per \$1,000 of institutional charges collected for State of California

You are not eligible for protection from the STRF and you are not required to pay the STRF assessment, if you are not a California resident, or are not enrolled in a residency program."

"It is important that you keep copies of your enrollment agreement, financial aid documents, receipts, or any other information that documents the amount paid to the school. Questions regarding the STRF may be directed to the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education, 1747 N. Market Blvd., Suite 225, Sacramento, CA 95834, (916) 574-8900 or (888) 370-7589.

To be eligible for STRF, you must be a California resident or are enrolled in a residency program, prepaid tuition, paid or deemed to have paid the STRF assessment, and suffered an economic loss as a result of any of the following:

- 1. The institution, a location of the institution, or an educational program offered by the institution was closed or discontinued, and you did not choose to participate in a teach-out plan approved by the Bureau or did not complete a chosen teach-out plan approved by the Bureau.
- 2. You were enrolled at an institution or a location of the institution within the 120-day period before the closure of the institution or location of the institution, or were enrolled in an educational program within the 120 day period before the program was discontinued.
- 3. You were enrolled at an institution or a location of the institution more than 120 days before the closure of the institution or location of the institution, in an educational program offered by the institution as to which the Bureau determined there was a significant decline in the quality or value of the program more than 120 days before closure.
- 4. The institution has been ordered to pay a refund by the Bureau but has failed to do so.
- 5. The institution has failed to pay or reimburse loan proceeds under a federal student loan program as required by law, or has failed to pay or reimburse proceeds received by the institution in excess of tuition and other costs.
- 6. You have been awarded restitution, a refund, or other monetary award by an arbitrator or court, based on a violation of this chapter by an institution or representative of an institution, but have been unable to collect the award from the institution.
- 7. You sought legal counsel that resulted in the cancellation of one or more of your student loans and have an invoice for services rendered and evidence of the cancellation of the student loan or loans.

To qualify for STRF reimbursement, the application must be received within four (4) years from the date of the action or event that made the student eligible for recovery from STRF.

A student whose loan is revived by a loan holder or debt collector after a period of non-collection may, at any time, file a written application for recovery from STRF for the debt that would have otherwise been eligible for recovery. If it has been more than four (4) years since the action or event that made the student eligible, the student must have filed a written application for recovery within the original four (4) year period, unless the period has been extended by another act of law.

However, no claim can be paid to any student without a social security number or a taxpayer identification number."

Note: Authority cited: Sections 94803, 94877 and 94923, Education Code. Reference: Section 94923, 94924 and 94925, Education Code.

Nevada Student Indemnification fund

(The Nevada Student Indemnification Fund is applicable to only Nevada residents attending classes at the Nevada teaching site)

State of Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education (CPE) licenses private postsecondary institutions that offer training in Nevada to adults with a few exceptions such as cosmetology, truck driving and flight training. Before you enroll in any private postsecondary school, you should find out several things. The Commission protects students of licensed schools with a tuition refund program for student impacted by closure of the school during attendance. Schools cannot legally guarantee you a job, if any school does this, please contact the Commission. NRS 394.553 There is an account for student indemnification which may be used to indemnify a student or enrollee who has suffered damage as a result of discontinuance of operation or violation by the institution for any provision from of NRS 394.383 to NRS 394.560.

IV. ACADEMIC REGULATIONS

1. COURSE PLANNING AND REGISTRATION

Semester System

Haven University operates on the semester system that consists of two sessions called semesters during the academic year. Each semester is sixteen weeks in length and split into two parts of eight weeks of instruction. The unit for counting credit is the semester hour, which consists of two fifty-minute periods of class work per week in a normal semester.

In addition to the normal Fall and Spring semesters, concentrated modular periods are offered in the summer and winter in short intensive time- frames. These course schedules are designed especially for the busy pastor, Christian school teacher, administrator, businessman or entrepreneur, who cannot make long term commitments toward an advanced degree program.

Full-Time Equivalent Student

Enrollment in Haven University is measured in full-time equivalent (FTE) students. A FTE status is the equivalent of 12 units of student course credit in bachelor's program, and 9 units in master's program and doctorate programs. If a student wants to be considered as a full scholarship beneficiary, he or she should keep this FTE status in all times.

Definition of a Credit Hour

A credit hour is defined as being one hour of classroom or direct faculty instruction with a minimum of two hours of out-of-class work each week of an academic term. Haven University is on a semester system and credit hours are designated as semester units. A regular semester has a minimum of 15 weeks of instruction.

Course Selections

Each student upon entering Haven University is assigned to an advisor. Students should understand that all questions concerning academic problems should be taken first to the advisor and only later, when a problem remains unresolved, to the Office of Admissions & Records. Required courses are offered on a regular basis and elective courses are generally offered on a rotating basis. Information on the elective courses offered for any given semester can be obtained from the Office of Admissions & Records.

Registration

Registration is the process whereby students sign up for specific classes and pay all assessed fees. All students will not be admitted into classes without formal registration. Registration instructions for students are listed in the College Management System. The Class Schedule is issued prior to the beginning of each semester.

A student who does not register during the official registration period will be assessed a Late Registration Fee.

Adding and Dropping

Any changes after a student and an advisor have arranged the student's semester program are discouraged. No course can be added after the third week of classes. Any course dropped during the first three weeks will not be recorded on the student's permanent record. From the beginning of the fourth week of classes through the end of the fifth week of instruction, all drops will be recorded as a "W," Withdrawal. No course is considered officially added or dropped until the proper form is submitted to the Office of Admissions & Records in order that the student's schedule may be properly changed.

Auditing

A student who wishes to audit, or take courses without credit, must indicate his or her intention at the time of registration. Audit students do not take examinations and are not required to complete assignments. Courses audited cannot be counted toward meeting graduation requirements, and also cannot be taken in subsequent semesters for credit. Only lecture courses may be audited.

Independent Study

Students are allowed to apply for a certain amount of Independent Study units each semester for the M.A.R., M.Div. and D.Min. degrees. Details on how many are permitted for each degree are listed under each degree program description in the Degree Programs section of this catalog.

2. DISTANCE EDUCATION

Students who cannot attend the university physically can get distance education from Haven University without attending the physical campus. Haven University will offer six programs in distance education: Bachelor of Arts in Religion, Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration, Master in Business Administration, Master of Arts in Religion, Master of Divinity and Doctor of Ministry. Students can earn the degrees by taking whole courses via distance learning.

Definition of Distance Education

Haven University's distance education is regulated by the definition of California Education Code in section 94834 of the Code. Haven University's distance education program is appropriate for delivery methods, quality of education, and management. Haven University's distance education programs and the materials are current, well organized, designed by faculty competent in distance education techniques, and delivered using readily available, reliable technology. The admission requirements are same as the on-campus students. A student who applies to distance education program must have consultation for her/ his ability to take distance education, because the student needs appropriate technical knowledge and skills to receive educational materials and to interact with the professor. A student can get help from the technological department of Haven University to learn the appropriate technical knowledge and skills for taking distance education. Haven University demands distance education students receive the same quality of study as general students who are regularly attending at school in order to provide a high quality of distance education. Haven University expects that distance education students observe the following school regulations for distance education. A student can get

detailed information about distance education from the Distance Education Handbook.

Goals of Distance Education

The mission of Haven University's distance education program is to provide quality instruction through electronic technologies to enable students to attain their educational goals. The university seeks to offer its students technological support that is continually evaluated and changed in order to offer its students a means to a better education. 1. To provide students around the world an opportunity for proper theological training and business education which could not be attained otherwise. 2. To provide the best technological means to enhance student learning by providing distance students with such opportunities as developing faculty/student relationships, getting feedback on work completed, and opportunities to associate with fellow students. 3. To develop and maintain up-to-date technological resources to further enhance student learning. Regular evaluation of technological resources will be conducted to review current resources, and administration will seek to make necessary changes as they see fit. 4. To provide students with relevant and useful online resources that can be accessed via the internet and the university's website.

Resources and Procedures

The primary means of educational delivery is via audio-video recordings on Haven University's Learning (www.haven.populiweb.com). Lectures are recorded, and the lecture audio-video recording can be accessed through the online learning management system. Students can login each course and download the syllabus, lecture notes, and relevant materials by PDF format files. The audio-video recordings are available to students three days after the lectures are given at campus. Distance education students are currently required to take weekly lectures and write a one-page report on the content of the lecture and email it to the professor with questions and discussion topics (or upload on Populi assignment folder).

Upon receipt of the student educational materials (lessons, projects, dissertations) for distance education students, Haven university faculty will return the evaluation of the materials within two calendar weeks. Students are also required to take same exams with the on-campus students. Exams are sent to the proctor directly and proctored by whom Haven University office accept as a proctor before the exam at the beginning of the semester. Haven University uses a proctor report form to ensure the quality and appropriate procedure of exams. Students submit all work for the course on time, usually within a week of the course schedule maximum delay will be allowed for two weeks with the permission of each professor. Afterwards, the faculty members grade the student's work, and feedback is given for the work completed in the course. Students and professors are encouraged to frequently exchange their opinions as much as they need.

Learning Management Systems

Haven's learning management systems will be implemented to assist in the facilitation of course objectives and assignments. The LMS will be utilized to provide lecture notes and recordings, assignment submission and feedback, and forums for class discussions and instruction. Audio-video recordings will be uploaded per course in their respective course sites. Students will be able to access these recordings at their convenience with course password. Assignments will also be submitted via the LMS system per course sites. Students will upload assignments and instructors will provide feedback through the same means.

The Learning Management System will also be used to promote student social interaction as well as student/faculty relationships through discussion sessions and course faculty office hours. Discussion sessions may be conducted per instructor's request. Students can then log on and join discussion chat sessions to ask questions and comment on work. Instructors and students will need to be trained and

assisted to use the learning management systems by the Haven's technology staff.

The learning management system includes:

- Providing class management by each instructor
- Providing assignments and teaching materials
- Providing operating manuals
- Scheduling instructor workshops

3. GRADING SYSTEM

All work is graded with letters which are assigned points as follows:

Grade	e Description	GPA	Percentag
А	Excellent	4.00	93-100
A-		3.70	90-92
B+		3.30	87-89
В	Good	3.00	83-86
B-		2.70	80-82
C+		2.30	77-79
С	Satisfactory	2.00	73-76
C-		1.70	70-72
D+		1.30	67-69
D	Poor	1.00	63-66
D-		0.70	60-62
F	Fail	0.00	0-59
FN	Fail for Not Enough Attendance		
I	Incomplete		
W	Withdrawal		
AU	Audit		
Р	Pass (70% or above)		
NP	No Pass (below 70%)		
R	Retake		

Grade Point Average

A student's GPA is calculated by dividing the student's total number of earned points by the number of semester hours attempted. The grade of W is not used in calculation of the GPA.

Incomplete

The grade of "I" will be assigned by the instructor only if the student has been unable to complete the course on time due to extenuating circumstances, including illness, but not, for example, time conflicts with work. Students must submit a petition for an Incomplete grade to the instructor and must be approved by the Office of Admissions and Records *prior to the deadline for grades for all*
work submitted, which is two weeks after the close of the term.

Each Incomplete must be made up by the end of the semester following the semester for which it was granted. If the work is not completed and submitted by the deadline, the grade designated by the instructor at the time the request for the "I" was made will be recorded. Extensions of Incompletes are rarely granted, only in exceptional circumstances.

Changes in Grades

All grades will be recorded in the Office of Admissions & Records as reported by the instructor in each course. Once grades are recorded, only the instructor, or in special cases, the Academic Dean, can submit requests for changes in writing to the Office of Admissions and Records.

4. ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE

Class Attendance Requirement

All students are expected to attend all classes, except under extenuating circumstances. Excusable circumstances include illness, injury, childbirth, death of a family member, or other serious events.

Three (3) instances of tardiness are also counted as an absence. Tardiness would be left to the discretion of each professor. All students must have 80% attendance of all courses, regardless of the nature of the absences. Those students who fail to maintain satisfactory class attendance in any subject shall not be permitted to take the final exam in that particular subject. If attendance fails to improve, the instructor, at his/her discretion, may dismiss a student for unsatisfactory attendance.

Leave of Absence

All leaves of absence which must not exceed 180 days in any 12-month period must be approved by the Dean of Academic Affairs. Time during an approved leave of absence will not be included in the calculation of the maximum program length. A student who wishes to take a leave of absence must make the request prior to or on the first day of instruction by completing the Leave of Absence form.

The leave of absence is effective only when the Dean of Academic Affairs has granted permission for this leave. A student who has taken a leave of absence without the Dean of Academic Affairs' permission will not be considered a continuing student and may be considered as withdrawn. Non-compliance with Federal regulations regarding leave of absence can jeopardize a student's eligibility for future financial aid and loan payment deferment.

In accordance with Haven University Regulations and Federal Title IV Student Financial Aid requirements, a student may request a leave of absence and maintain enrollment status under the following conditions:

1. Submit a leave of absence form signed and dated by the student unless unforeseen circumstances occur.

- 2. Receive approval for the leave of absence request by the Dean of Academic Affairs, and either by the Financial Aid Officer (if receiving Title IV Financial Aid) or by the International Student Advisor (if on F-1Visa)
- 3. Generally, one leave of absence may be granted in a 12-month period. However, more than one leave of absence may be granted for well-documented and unforeseen circumstances provided that the total number of days for all leaves of absence does not exceed 180 days in any given 12-month period. The 12-month period would begin on the first day of the quarter the student requests the leave of absence.
- 4. Students receiving Financial Aid Title IV loans who fail to return to Haven University from an approved leave of absence will be considered as withdrawn and will be reported to the lending institution by Haven University. Consequently, loan deferment and repayment schedule may be affected.
- 5. The student's withdrawal date and the beginning of the student's grace period for loan repayment is the last date of academic attendance as determined by Haven University from attendance records.
- 6. The Haven University may be required to refund unearned funds to the Title IV Programs when a student withdraws from Haven University.

Program Length

Students are usually expected to complete each program within the following time frame: B.A.R. degree in 4 years;

- B.S.B.A. degree in 4 years;M.A.R. degree in 3 years;M. Div. degree in 4 years;
- M.B.A. degree in 2 years;
- D. Min. degree in 3 years;

The maximum time frame allowed for students to complete a program is 150% of the normal program length, namely 6 years for the bachelors programs; 4.5 years for M.A.R. and D.Min. programs, 6 years for M.Div. programs, 3 years for M.B.A. programs. An extension may be granted for special circumstances.

Academic Probation, Suspension, and Dismissal

Students are encouraged to frequently check their GPA on their student profile in the College management system or with the Office of Admissions & Records. Office hours are from 9am-5pm Monday through Friday. If students who do not maintain a cumulative grade point average of 2.0, they will be placed on academic probation for one semester, and will be notified in writing. Students will still be able to attend school, and can always check the status of their GPA. They also have a right to ask Instructor/Professor on how they are doing in each respective class. However, at the end of the probationary semester, if the student has not achieved the required minimum grade point average, the student will be suspended from Haven University.

Under extenuating circumstances, the student may appeal the suspension in writing to the Admissions Committee. All decisions made by the committee shall be final. Requests for an appeal must be made within the first five days of the semester of suspension. The results of an appeal are conveyed to the student as soon as possible. In the event that the appeal is denied, the student will be dismissed from the school, and will receive a "W" in all courses for the semester. Dismissals are considered final.

Satisfactory Academic Progress

Federal regulations (CFR 668.34) require that, in order to be eligible to receive Title IV student aid, all students (full-time, part-time, undergraduate, and graduate) applying for financial aid must maintain satisfactory academic progress toward completion of their degree. All students who receive institutional, federal, and state financial aid must meet the academic standards of Haven University and the standards of satisfactory academic progress defined by federal regulations as follows:

- Maximum Time Frame students must complete their degree within a maximum period of 150% of the published length of the academic program. Federal regulations state that students ineligible when it becomes mathematically impossible to complete their program within 150% of the published program length.
- Minimum Pace of Progression students must complete 66.67% of all attempted courses. To calculate the Pace of Progression, divide the cumulative number of credits successfully completed by the cumulative number of credits attempted.
- Minimum GPA students must maintain a cumulative GPA of 2.30 for undergraduate and 3.00 for graduate at the end of each term.

5. DEGREE COMPLETION

Students must be in good academic standing in order to graduate. Some degree programs have additional requirements that must be met before a student is able to graduate. Details are outlined under each degree program description in this catalog. Students are responsible for meeting the graduation requirements set forth in the catalog published at the time of their matriculation for the degree they are seeking. All candidates for graduation must be approved by the Degree Committee. To receive this endorsement, students must have acted responsibly in manifesting wholesome Christian character and adhering to the standards of this school.

Students who change programs are responsible for meeting the graduation requirements of the new program. Students who take an extended leave of absence for more than one year are subject to the graduation requirements in effect at the time of their reinstatement unless written permission was obtained prior to the extended leave.

Intent to Graduate

Students who plan to participate in commencement must complete and submit an Intent to Graduate application to the Office of Admissions and Records. This must be done no later than the beginning of the Spring Semester of the year in which the student plans to graduate. Prior to commencement, the Office of Admissions & Records will evaluate each candidate's academic record. Copies of the evaluations will be sent to the student, his or her advisor, and the Academic Dean.

Financial Obligations

In addition, students must clear their accounts of any remaining balances before graduation. Students who fail to do this will not have access to any services, including transcripts, conferral of degree, diploma, or enrollment into another degree program.

Bible Contents Exam students

B.A.R., M.Div., and M.A.R. students must pass basic knowledge of the content of the Bible as an essential prerequisite for ministry. The Bible Content examination is intended to assess one's knowledge of stories, themes, and pertinent passages in the Old and New Testaments. All entering students shall take the exam to show the level of their Bible content knowledge before the registration. For the entering students, there is no minimum score. The B.A.R. graduating students should be able to demonstrate above 70% of score for graduation while M.A.R. and M.Div. students should be above 80 % of score for graduation.

Comprehensive Exam

Upon successful completion of course work, Master students, both M.A.R. and M.Div. students must take a qualifying exit exam with a score of 80% or above. This exam serves as a capstone to the program by testing students' comprehension of course work.

Dissertation Requirements

Students are encouraged to give thought to the choice of a dissertation topic from the very beginning of their programs. Dissertation proposals must be submitted to the Dean of Academic Affairs within two years of initial admission into the program. Upon approval of a proposal, an advisor will be selected and assigned according to the student's topic of research. Dissertations must be worthy of publication and demonstrate the student's ability to conduct independent research, deal constructively with major issues, and communicate clearly and effectively in written English. Specific instructions and due dates appear in the manual on dissertations.

Students who wish to attend commencement services in May must finalize their dissertation by the first of May. If they cannot complete it by this time but still wish to participate in commencement ceremonies, they may petition for an extension. The student must show that he or she is able to complete his or her dissertation by August 31 of the same year in order to be approved for an extension. In the case that the student is not able to complete it by August 31, the student will graduate the following May.

Maximum Time Limit

D.Min. candidates must pass their dissertations within two years after the completion of their coursework. Students are required to be enrolled continuously until completion of their doctoral degree. Also, all doctoral students should accomplish their degree within 6 years from the admitted year. A

student who needs more than seven years is required to submit an application to the Administrative Committee stating specific reasons for one two-year extension and upon review, approval will be given.

Commencement

All candidates for graduation are expected to participate in the annual commencement exercises which take place at the close of the Spring Semester. Those who cannot attend the commencement because of extenuating circumstances must make a formal request in writing to the Office of Admissions & Records to receive the degree in his or her absence.

6. STUDENT RECORDS AND TRANSCRIPTS

Confidentiality of Student Records

Haven University follows the Federal Family Education Rights and Privacy Acts of 1974 (20 U.S.C. 1232g) and regulations adopted thereunder (34 C.F.R. 99) and California Education Code, Section 67100 et seq., which state that educational institutions shall not release educational records to non- school employees without prior consent of the student.

Right of Access

Also in accordance with the same regulations, with a few exceptions provided by law, students at Haven University may see any of their educational records upon request. Students are also entitled to copies of all records to which they have access. Students further have the right, under established procedures, to challenge the factual accuracy of the records, should they find discrepancies between the school records and their own. Students also have the right of access to recommendations and evaluations in the cases of admissions and applications for employment.

Transcripts

Official transcripts are issued by the Office of Admissions & Records only at the *written request* of the student together with the \$20.00 transcript fee. The student must give his/her full name used while enrolled in the school, date of birth, Student or Social Security number, dates of attendance, and degree(s) received, if any. No transcripts will be issued for anyone who has failed to meet any financial obligations to Cal Grad.

Retention

Student transcripts will be permanently retained by Haven University and other pertinent student records will be maintained for a period of 5 years from the student's date of completion or withdrawal. Other school documents (educational programs, curriculum, institution member's information, etc.) shall be maintained for a period of five years at the school's main campus in the State of California.

V. ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission and Purpose

The purpose of the ESL program is to prepare men and women for furthering their education, so they can eventually take courses to fulfil their calling in the Church and in society. The school welcomes qualified students without regard to denomination, race, sex, or physical disabilities. The school seeks to strengthen and deepen the spiritual life of students, and through classroom and other academic activities, to engage them in critical discussions about the Bible and theology with probing questions regarding faith and life in today's world.

Objective

The ESL program provides students, prospective employers, and others with documented evidence of persistence and academic accomplishment in ESL. Each course must be completed with a "P" (Pass) grade. Students will be in classroom settings, and each program will require class textbooks to be used. Each course will provide apt methods of instruction. Those may range from Power point presentations, whiteboards, and/or handouts depending on the discretion of the Instructor or Professor.

Learning Outcomes

Upon completion of this certificate, students will be able to:

- Demonstrate comprehension of an ability to read critically a variety of genres of authentic texts.
- Demonstrate ability to write expository essays and academic summaries
- Demonstrate ability to use various grammatical structures to establish sequence and coherence
- Speak with increasing confidence, fluency, and control in formal and informal oral communication
- Recognize and correct pronunciation and speech problems that impede successful communication

Admission

A minimum of high school diploma or equivalent is required for admission to the ESL program. Initial recommended placement in the credit ESL program is based on results of the ESL Placement Examination (WebCAPE); for continuing students, successful completion of courses with letter grades requires a grade of "C" or higher. ESL courses are not intended for native speakers of English.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Courses Required for the English as a Second Language program: *Required Courses* [160 hours each course, 960 hours total]

ESL100 Beginning Level 1 ESL200 Beginning Level 2 ESL300 Intermediate Level 1 ESL400 Intermediate Level 2 ESL500 Advanced Level 1 ESL600 Advanced Level 2

3. COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

ESL100 Beginning Level 1 (180 hours)

The objective of this course is to provide an introductory understanding of English. It primarily focuses on basic grammar acquisition, vocabulary building, pronunciation, and spelling, and strengthening listening comprehension.

ESL200 Beginning Level 2 (180 hours)

Prerequisite: ESL100 or placement test

This course is a high-level beginning course for students who need to review basic key concepts of English. Students will also learn new and more challenging material through various speaking, listening, reading, and writing activities. Students will build on their basic grammar knowledge and expand their vocabulary as well. Students will be introduced to certain aspects of the American culture that relates to them and the material covered in class. By the end of the course, students will be able to express themselves more confidently in various situations.

ESL300 Intermediate Level 1 (180 hours)

Prerequisite: ESL200 or placement test

This course is for low intermediate-level students who wish to further develop and apply their knowledge of the language. Students take on a more challenging level of grammar and vocabulary as well as focusing on the four core skills of speaking, listening, reading and writing. Various aspects of the American culture and cross-cultural issues are also explored to maximize students' learning experience both in and outside the classroom. By the end of the course, students will have gained the knowledge and confidence to communicate in various situations.

ESL400 Intermediate Level 2 (180 hours)

Prerequisite: ESL300 or placement test

Continuation of intermediate level of English. At this level, the goal is to prepare students to deal effectively in spontaneous communication situations. Idioms are taught with more focus. Reading texts focus on more specific, academic topics. Grammar structures are dealt with in a more comparative way. All grammatical topics are introduced by way of a holistic, communicative approach with includes listening tasks, oral production, realistic writing tasks and reading comprehension.

ESL500 Advanced Level 1 (180 hours)

Prerequisite: ESL400 or placement test

This course is for post-intermediate level students who wish to build on their fluency and further improve their communication skills. Students take on more advanced concepts of grammar and vocabulary, and expand into the areas of business, politics and current events and issues. Students' knowledge and skills are expanded through meaningful conversations, discussions, presentations, reading and writing. Students will develop critical thinking skills and language learning strategies to

succeed in various future endeavors.

ESL600 Advanced Level 2 (180 hours)

Prerequisite: ESL500 or placement test

This course is for advanced-level students who wish to further improve fluency as well as their communication skills. Students take on more advanced concepts of grammar and vocabulary, and expand into the areas of business, politics, and current events and issues. Students' knowledge and skills are expanded through meaningful conversations, discussions, presentations, reading and writing. By the end of this course, students will be prepared to further pursue personal endeavors related to academics or careers.

VI. TESOL

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission and Purpose

TESOL is the acronym for **Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages**. Contextually informed by the Christian Worldview, the TESOL Certificate program is for inexperienced or unqualified teachers, professionals, or those in Christian service with the aim to teach English Language Learners. The certificate's curriculum is designed to provide the basic competencies and knowledge necessary in the TESOL field. With a focus on the development of practical classroom skills and effective teaching techniques, there is also a foundation in second-language acquisition theory and the general structure of the English language. Each class covers concepts, methods, techniques, materials, and resources directly applicable to the classroom.

Objective

The following are the Objectives of the TESOL Certificate program:

• Through a classroom setting, to introduce inexperienced or unqualified teachers and other professionals to TESOL theory, research, and practice that is accessible and that is supported by a wide range of teaching materials, teaching ideas, and classroom extracts.

• To encourage self-direction on the part of students through the provision of follow-up TESOL resources and ideas

• To develop the necessary knowledge, attitudes, and skills to enable those students who desire it to go on to higher study in TESOL education

• Within the context of a Christian Worldview, to foster a sufficient comprehension of TESOL, which helps a student understand how language and culture interact with one another.

• To present content through a range of print, audio, internet, and video media.

• To foster the development of higher-level thinking skills such as the critical evaluation of TESOL pedagogical methods and materials

• Provide students, prospective employers, and others with documented evidence of persistence and academic accomplishment in TESOL.

Learning Outcomes

Upon completion of this certificate, students will be able to:

• Assess English Language learners and teach them effectively in all aspects of language: speaking, listening, reading, pronunciation, grammar, and writing.

• Discuss some of the research findings that have influenced language teaching methodology.

• Through the development of higher-level thinking skills to create, evaluate, and use English language teaching materials.

• Utilize basic knowledge of the structure of the English language to better teach it to English Language Learners.

• Understand how languages function socially and culturally to better teach English Language Learners

• Identify major learning styles and strategies and explain why they are important considerations in second language teaching.

• Identify ethical and moral Christian principles and utilize companion strategies to teach English to English Language Learners.

• Develop classroom assessment tasks that are linked to TESOL learning outcomes.

Admission

A minimum of a high school diploma or equivalent is required for admission to the TESOL program. A TOEFL score of 580 (paper test) is required. (Students with a bachelor's degree in English or other bachelor's degrees from English-speaking countries do not have to take TOEFL Test.) Successful completion of courses with letter grades requires a grade of "C" or higher.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Courses Required for the TESOL program:

- 1. TESOL 519: General and Descriptive Linguistics for TESOL
- 2. TESOL 529: Second Language Acquisition for TESOL
- 3. TESOL 539: Methods and Post-Methods of
- 4. TESOL 549: Teaching Fluent American English.
- 5. TESOL 559: Teaching Vocabulary with Semantics
- 6. TESOL 569: Teaching Reading and Writing for TESOL
- 7. TESOL 579: Teaching Culture in ESOL Classrooms

Linguistic awareness

- 8. TESOL 589: TESOL Curriculum and Program Evaluation
- 9. TESOL 599: Project TESOL Program Evaluation

10. TESOL 600: Christian Ethics for TESOL or

Ethical

11. TESOL 601: Independent Study

3. COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

Courses:

(Student teachers must pass with a grade of C - albeit the grading standard Pass or Non-Pass)

TESOL 519: General and Descriptive Linguistics for TESOL

Modern structural linguistics, on the base of Saussure's *langue* and *parole*, developed for phonology, phonetics, morphology, syntax, semantics, pragmatics, psycholinguistics, language variation, language change, language contact, animal communication, writing system, and language and computer.

TESOL 529: Second Language Acquisition for TESOL

Contrastive analysis hypothesis with error analysis for teaching methodology, Interlanguage with morphological and syntactic issues, Universal Grammar with Plato's problem for first and second language acquisition, critical period theory in second language acquisition, Krashen's models of second language acquisition and learning.

TESOL 539: Methods and Post-Methods of

History of teaching methods over time with comprehension-based method, communicative language teaching method, designer method, and post methods in post-modern era for maximizing teachable moments and minimizing inappropriate strategies for implicit and explicit motivations to second or foreign language students in the classroom.

TESOL 549: Teaching Fluent American English.

Teacher students, whose native language is not English or English with the pragmatics of the rhythm of General American English, learn to speak in thought groups, with primary and secondary stress for important and unimportant words (reduction), linking words in a thought group, stress and intonation in semantics, and auxiliary verb stress.

TESOL 559: Teaching Vocabulary with Semantics

Student teachers learn how to understand vocabulary in the contexts of semantic range and semantic fields for effectiveness in teaching and learning activities through the receptive and productive process of comprehension in the context of sense and reference in word distribution in syntactic structure.

TESOL 569: Teaching Reading and Writing for TESOL

The necessity of reading for writing for student teachers with summarizing, analyzing, and synthesizing each paragraph for their reading comprehension with the methods of logos, pathos, and ethos in preparation for the writing modes and process along with language style and skills in writing.

TESOL 579: Teaching Culture in ESOL Classrooms

Linguistic awareness is the necessity for teachers in the second language or foreign language classrooms in the context of historical-socio and cultural issues in teaching English to speakers of another language, especially language instruction in the context of linguistic diversity and intercultural language education.

TESOL 589: TESOL Curriculum and Program Evaluation

The need of language learners, the development of students' needs, and the textbooks and materials of instruction are the focus on active teaching and learning for effectiveness towards students' learning outcomes. The textbooks and materials need to be analyzed and evaluated for the learners' needs and achievements. Building the learning environments, the interactions, and the communication is pedagogical. The student teachers complete their practicum project for graduation.

TESOL 599: Project – TESOL Program Evaluation

The student teachers design and develop the curriculum to a level of readiness for actual implementation in an educational setting. The student may also participate in the actual implementation of part or all the materials. The following are the sections that comprise the curriculum development project and evaluation.

TESOL 600: Christian Ethics for TESOL

Ethical and moral Christian principles with strategies for student teachers in teaching English in second, foreign, and international language classrooms – even with co-teaching colleagues - through behavioral codes of discrimination harassment, and sexual harassment

*Student teachers can work on their independent study instead of learning TESOL 369

TESOL 601: Independent study

Student teachers in TESOL work on the independent study for ethics for TESOL in classrooms with regards to discrimination harassment and sexual harassment.

IV. Certificate in Higher Education Teaching (Optional)

Professors who teach in the TESOL Certificate Program should attend the course with eight modules for 8 weeks.

Job Placement Information– Haven University does not offer a job placement service. No single degree, certificate, or license authorizes an individual to teach ESL/EFL in all fields or all parts of the world. Job requirements are specific to the job and the employer and may vary a great deal from one job to another.

VII. CHRISTIAN LEGAL STUDIES CERTIFICATE

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission and Purpose

A Christian Legal Studies Certificate is a broad term that signals basic legal learning and skills. Haven University's Christian Legal Studies Certificate program, informed by the Christian worldview, features courses that join critical inquiry with practical application. The certificate program is open to those qualified individuals interested in the study of the development, logic, interpretation, perception, and application of United States law. A student will learn about various areas of law including criminal, family, contract, tort, and estate law. It is not a professional program in paralegal education. This certificate may *also* be earned in conjunction with any Haven baccalaureate or post-baccalaureate degree.

Objective

Earning a Legal Studies Certificate will show that an individual has an acquired knowledge of the United States legal system from a variety of perspectives. *The Christian Legal Studies Certificate* provides

prospective employers, and others with documented evidence of persistence and academic accomplishment in the issues of *Christian Legal Studies*. This could provide a valuable background for a variety of future pursuits, including graduate school, social work, community and government service, law school, law enforcement, church or educational administration, career advancement, independent services, and consulting agencies.

Learning Outcomes

Upon completion of this certificate, students will be able to:

- Demonstrate the ability to read, understand and analyze court opinions and other legal source materials.
- Demonstrate the ability to understand the principal issues in disputes, ascertain the applicable rules, apply the facts and circumstances to the rules and reach reasonable conclusions.
- Be able to address the concerns of lawyers, paralegals, and others presented by different legally oriented facts and circumstances
- Learn to assist those providing legal insight into areas affecting ministry and other forms of outreach.
- Understand the ethical parameters as well as the applicable issues of a Christian worldview in the context of:
- a. Understanding the requisite compliance issues
- b. Reaching and understanding the implications of their agreements
- c. Understanding the significance of dispute resolution objectives, processes, and potential results.

Admission

High school diploma and the ability to read, write, and articulate issues or concerns to the ministry or other outreach groups with which they are associated and a drive to be helpful with the issues of obligations, compliance agreements, and disputes affecting them.

The successful completion of courses with letter grades requires a grade of "C" or higher. The student is also required to agree and adhere to all Haven University policies, its Christian mission, and Biblical ethical precepts.

Course Requirements

Required for graduation is a total of **30 units** of course work with a minimum grade point average of **2.0.** The courses are primarily lectures, class discussions, research, and practicums with an expectation that the student can draft college-level papers for each class. There will be no *Comprehensive Examination* needed to graduate from the program. Mandatory is the satisfactory completion of the minimum course requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the student for the *Certificate of Christian Legal Studies*. To the satisfaction of the *Certificate Committee*, the student must have shown evidence of consistent Christian character, the potential for effectiveness in community, and commitment to the primacy of the divinely authoritative Scriptures, [interpreted in the framework of historically orthodox and creedal Christian theology].

Graduation Requirements

A candidate for the Christian Legal Studies Certificate shall have successfully:

- 1. Completed a minimum of *30 units* of coursework, with a **cumulative grade point average** (CGPA) of **2.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale**.
- 2. Completed all certificate requirements within the **Maximum Time Frame (MTF)** of four (4) years. The program is normally three (3) semesters in length.
- 3. Filed all the necessary graduation forms in accordance with the timetable provided by the Office of Administration.
- 4. Settled all financial obligations to Haven University.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Courses Required for the Christian Legal Studies Certificate.

Required Courses [24 Semester Units, 6 Semester Units each for Legal Compliance, Legal Agreements, Dispute Resolution & Leadership]

LAW101 Legal Compliance & Regulations, Beginning Level 1 LAW201 Legal Compliance & Regulations, Beginning Level 2 LAW102 Legal Agreements & Interpretation, Beginning Level 1 LAW202 Legal Agreements & Interpretation, Beginning Level 2 LAW103 Dispute Resolution, Beginning Level 1 LAW201 Dispute Resolution, Beginning Level 2 LAW104 Leadership, Reading & Writing, Beginning Level 1 LAW204 Leadership, Reading & Writing, Beginning Level 2

3. COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

LAW101 Legal Compliance Level 1 A&B (3 Semester Units)

Criminal law sets out the rules that we must follow to make society function properly. This course is *part one* of *two courses* that explore a wide variety of criminal law cases, analyzing the issues and facts that require a focus on those issues that will allow ministries, other faith-based outreaches, and non-profits to avoid unnecessary challenges. Also highlighted is the understanding of what we should and should not expect from those with whom we interact.

LAW201 Legal Compliance Level 2 A&B (3 Semester Units)

Criminal law sets out the rules that we must follow to make society function properly. This is *part two* of *two courses* that explores a wide variety of criminal law cases, analyzing the issues and facts that require a focus on those issues that will allow ministries, other faith-based outreaches, and non-profits to avoid unnecessary challenges. Also highlighted is the understanding of what we should and should not expect from those with whom we interact.

LAW102 Legal Agreements & Interpretation 1 A&B (3 Semester Units)

This course is *part one* of *two courses* that survey a variety of *Contracts and Legal Agreements*. Contracts and Legal Agreements are the essence of good relationships, thus, the importance of teaching ministries, other faith-based outreaches, non-profits, and constituents' reasonable expectations which provide the basis for reasonable reliance and expectations for successful relationships.

LAW202 Legal Agreements & Interpretation 2 A&B (3 Semester Units)

This is *part two* of *two courses* that survey a variety of *Contracts and Legal Agreements*. Contracts and Legal Agreements are the essence of good relationships, thus, the importance of teaching ministries, other faith-based outreaches, non-profits, and constituents' reasonable expectations which provide the basis for reasonable reliance and expectations for successful relationships.

LAW103 Dispute Resolution, 1 A&B (3 Semester Units)

This course is *part one of two courses* that will survey the nature of *disputes and resolutions*. Civil disputes, based on "Torts," are the basis of the disputes to be settled between ministries, other faith-based outreaches, non-profits, constituents, and others. Analysis of case law in secular society will show us both the legal and ethical issues in civil disputes.

LAW201 Dispute Resolution, 2 A&B (3 Semester Units)

This course is *part two of two courses* that will survey the nature of *disputes and resolutions*. Civil disputes, based on "Torts," are the basis of the disputes to be settled between ministries, other faith-based outreaches, non-profits, constituents, and others. Analysis of case law in secular society will show us both the legal and ethical issues in civil disputes.

LAW104 Leadership, Reading & Writing, 1 A&B (3 Semester Units)

The course is *part one of two courses* that survey Leadership, comprehension, and communication. When working with lawyers or others, there will be times when an individual is expected to focus on issues and rules, understand their interrelationship, and prepare information to help forge good relationships, avoid problematic relationships, and address issues as and when they arise.

LAW204 Leadership, Reading & Writing, 2 A&B (3 Semester Units)

The course is *part two of two courses* that survey Leadership, comprehension, and communication. When working with lawyers or others, there will be times when an individual is expected to focus on issues and rules, understand their interrelationship, and prepare information to help forge good relationships, avoid problematic relationships, and address issues as and when they arise.

VIII. BACHELOR OF ARTS IN RELIGION

1. DESCRIPTION

Objective

The Bachelor of Arts in Religion degree program is designed for students who have successfully attained a high school diploma or its equivalent and who desire introductory academic instruction in religious studies/theology. This program is designed as the educational and spiritual foundation for a future in Christian ministry, Christian education, and supplying the Christian man or woman with an education that will assist in their Christian life as a disciple of Jesus Christ. This program may also serve as the foundation for the Masters' degree program of study in theology or divinity.

Program Outcomes

- A. Students will become knowledgeable of God's inerrant Word, as well as competent in its interpretation, proclamation, and application.
- B. Understands the concept of worldview, as well as differences between Christian and other worldviews.
- C. Students will develop ministry skills and use those skills by serving as volunteers or professional ministers.
- D. Students will develop knowledge of missions (e.g., theology and history of missions, missionary anthropology, and the work of a missions committee in a local church)
- E. Students will be equipped to serve in their churches as volunteers.

Admission

A high school diploma or its academic equivalent is required for admission to the B.A.R. program. It is recommended that the applicant's previous academic preparation include liberal arts studies such as English, history, science, math, and social sciences. The student should be proficient in the English language. Applicants should have no less than a 2.0 GPA with letters of recommendation from instructors and a pastor regarding academic and spiritual qualifications to pursue an education in religion. An interview with a faculty member of Haven University is required. This will be arranged through the school office.

Course Requirements

A total of 120 units of course work with a minimum grade point average of 2.0 is required for graduation. The courses are primarily lecture, class discussion, and research with an expectation that the student can write college level papers for each class.

A maximum of 90 semester units of comparable work may be transferred toward the B.A.R. degree from recognized universities, colleges, or community colleges, if the grade is C or higher.

There will be no examination needed in order to graduate the program. All that would be needed is the completion of the minimum requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the student for the Bachelor of Arts in Religion degree. He or she must have shown evidence, to the satisfaction of the Degree Committee, of consistent Christian character, potential for effectiveness in Christian ministry, and commitment to the primacy of the divinely authoritative Scriptures, interpreted in the framework of historically orthodox and creedal Christian theology.

Students will be in classroom settings, and each program will require class textbooks to be used. Each course will provide appropriate methods of instruction. Those may range from PowerPoint presentations, whiteboards, and/or handouts depending on the discretion of the Instructor or Professor.

Graduation Requirements

A candidate for the Bachelor of Arts in Religion shall have:

- 5. Successfully completed a minimum of 120 units of coursework, with a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of 2.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- 6. Successfully completed all degree requirements within the Maximum Time Frame (MTF) of six (6) years. The program is normally eight (8) semesters in length.
- 7. Passed the Bible Contents Exam with a score of 70% or higher.
- 8. Filed all the necessary graduation forms in accordance with the timetable provided by the Office of Administration.
- 9. Settled all financial obligations to Haven University.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

General Education (42 units):

(Required 33 units) GE110 Writing and Composition (3 units) GE121 Church History 1: Early & Medieval (3 units) GE122 Church History 2: Reformation & Modern (3 units) GE125 American History (3 units) GE126 American History/Nevada Constitution GE140 Introduction to Natural Science (3 units) GE150 Introduction to Music (3 units) GE210 Introduction to Management (3 units) GE215 Information Technology (3 units) GE230 Introduction to Sociology (3 units) GE235 Introduction to Psychology (3 units) GE320 Basic Research Methods (3 units)

(Electives 9 units)

GE100 English Bible (3 units)
GE130 World History (3 units)
GE135 College Math (3 units)
GE145 Introduction to Economics (3 units)
GE220 Computers and Ministry (3 units)
GE225 Introduction to Philosophy (3 units)
GE330 Introduction to Multiculturalism (3 units)
GE400 Undesignated Elective (3 units)

Biblical Studies (30 units)

- Old Testament (15 units)
 OT101 Old Testament Introduction (3 units)
 OT201 Pentateuch Survey (3 units)
 OT301 Prophets Survey (3 units)
 OT401 Wisdom Literatures (3 units)
 OT405 Psalms as Literature (3 units)
- New Testament (15 units)
 NT101 New Testament Introduction (3 units)
 NT102 Hellenistic Culture and Society (3 units)
 NT201 Synoptic Gospels & Acts (3 units)
 NT301 Pauline Epistles (3 units)
 NT401 General Epistles (3 units)

Theology (21 units):

TH120 Christ and Culture (3 units)
TH130 Calvin's Life and Thought (3 units)
TH231 Christian Doctrine 1: God, Man (3 units)
TH232 Christian Doctrine 2: Christ, Salvation (3 units)
TH331 Christian Doctrine 3: Holy Spirit (3 units)
TH332 Christian Doctrine 4: Church, Last Things (3 units)
TH430 Reformed and Modern Theology (3 units)

Practical Theology (21 units)

(Required 12 units)
PT140 Principles of Biblical Teaching (3 units)
PT240 Introduction to Evangelism and Missions (3 units)
PT341 Basics of Christian Discipleship (3 units)
PT440 Academic and Career Success (3 units)

(Electives 9 units)

PT340 Introduction to Homiletics (3 units)
PT342 Introduction to Christian Education (3 units)
PT345 Introduction to Liturgiology (3 units)
PT442 Introduction to Christian Ethics (3 units)
PT445 Introduction to Counseling (3 units)
PT448 Introduction to Church Growth (3 units)

Chapel and Ministry Internship (6 Units)

CM101 Chapel and Ministry 1A (1 unit) CM102 Chapel and Ministry 1B (1 unit) CM201 Chapel and Ministry 2A (1 unit) CM202 Chapel and Ministry 2B (1 unit) CM301 Chapel and Ministry 3A (1 unit) CM302 Chapel and Ministry 3B (1 unit)

VII. BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission

Haven University exists to bring glory to God through excellence in education centered on Christ, faithful to the Scriptures, and rooted in the historical-theological tradition, with the aim of equipping business leaders who serve the church and advance the kingdom of God throughout the world.

Program Learning Objectives

- A. Students will become knowledgeable of God's inerrant Word, as well as competent in its interpretation, proclamation, and application
- B. Understands the concept of the Christian worldview, as well as differences between Christian and other worldviews
- C. Students will develop business skills and use those skills by serving as a Christian business leader.
- D. Students will develop knowledge of business and apply it to their business area.
- E. Students will be equipped to serve in their life as Christian business leaders

Admission

A high school diploma or its academic equivalent is required for admission to the Bachelor of Science in Business Administration program. The student should be proficient in the English language. Applicants should have no less than a 2.0 GPA with letters of recommendation from instructors and an employer regarding academic and spiritual qualifications to pursue an education in business administration. An interview with a faculty member of Haven University is required. This will be arranged through the school office.

Course Requirements

A total of 120 units of course work with a minimum grade point average of 2.0 is required for graduation. The courses are primarily lecture, class discussion, and research with an expectation that the student can write college level papers for each class.

A maximum of 60 semester units of comparable work may be transferred toward the B.S.B.A. degree from recognized universities, colleges, or community colleges, if the grade is C or higher.

There will be no examination needed in order to graduate the program. All that would be needed is the completion of the minimum requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the student for the Bachelor of Science in Business Administration degree. He or she must have shown evidence, to the satisfaction of the Degree Committee.

Students will be in classroom settings, and each program will require class textbooks to be used. Each course will provide appropriate methods of instruction. Those may range from PowerPoint presentations, whiteboards, and/or handouts depending on the discretion of the Instructor or Professor.

Graduation Requirements

A candidate for the Bachelor of Science in Business Administration shall have:

- 1. Successfully completed a minimum of 120 units of coursework, with a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of 2.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- 2. Successfully completed all degree requirements within the Maximum Time Frame (MTF) of six (6) years. The program is normally eight (8) semesters in length.
- 3. Filed all the necessary graduation forms in accordance with the timetable provided by the Office of Administration.
- 4. Settled all financial obligations to Haven University.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

General Education (30 units):

(Required 21 units) GE110 Writing and Composition (3 units) **GE125** American History GE126 American History/Nevada Constitution (3 units) GE140 Introduction to Natural Science (3 units) GE210 Introduction to Management (3 units) GE215 Information Technology (3 units) GE230 Introduction to Sociology (3 units) GE320 Basic Research Methods (3 units) GE333 Cultural Anthropology (3 units) (Electives 9 units) GE130 World History (3 units) GE145 Introduction to Economics (3 units) GE225 Introduction to Philosophy (3 units) GE235 Introduction to Psychology (3 units) GE315 College Math & Statistics (3 units) GE325 Speech and Presentation (3 units) GE400 Undesignated Elective (3 units)

Business Core Studies - (42 units)

(Required 42 units) AC100 Accounting I (3 units) BU100 Introduction to Business Management (3 units) BU110 Business Ethics (3 units) BU120 Sales and Marketing (3 units) BU130 Business Information Systems (3 units) EC141 Microeconomics (3 units) EC142 Macroeconomics (3 units) AC203 Financial Accounting (3 units) BU200 Business Law (3 units) BU205 Financial Management (3 units) BU210 Organizational Theory and Development (3 units) BU213 Organizational Behavior (3 units) BU220 International Business (3 units) EB225 E- Business Models and Strategies (3 units)

Professional Studies (39 units):

(Required 33 units) AC300 Accounting II (3 units) AC303 Managerial Accounting (3 units) BU315 Human Resource and Labor Relations (3 units) BU320 Business Statistics (3 units) EB325 E-Business Systems Development (3 units) BU330 Venture and Capital (3 units) TX300 Principles of Taxation (3 units) BU405 Advanced Financial Management (3 units) BU410 Entrepreneurial Leadership (3 units) BU433 Business Forecasting and Simulation (3 units) TX400 Advanced Taxation (3 units) (Electives 6 units) AC400 Accounting III (3 units) BU415 Public Relations (3 units) BU435 Business Competitive Strategies (3 units) EB425 Advanced E-Business Architecture (3 units)

Biblical Studies and Mission (9 units)

(Required 9 units) OT101 Old Testament Introduction (3 units) NT101 New Testament Introduction (3 units) PT240 Introduction to Evangelism and Missions (3 units) TH106 Introduction to Christian Ethics (3 units)

VIII. MASTER OF ARTS IN RELIGION

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission and Purpose

The purpose of Master of Arts in Religion is to prepare men and women for faithful ministry in Church and society. Committed to a learned ministry for church and society, the school welcomes qualified students without regard to denomination, race, sex, or physical disabilities. The school seeks to strengthen and deepen the spiritual life of students, and through classroom and other academic activities, to engage them in critical discussions about the Bible and theology with probing questions regarding faith and life in today's world.

Objective

The Master of Arts in Religion degree program is designed for students with B.A./B.S. degrees who desire advanced academic training in theology. This program may also serve as the foundation for doctoral studies.

Program Outcomes

- A. Program Learning Outcomes are informed by Haven University's Mission Statement and Institutional Objectives. Program Student Learning Outcomes (PLOs) represent the knowledge, skills, and attitudes that all Haven University students in the MAR program are expected to acquire by the completion of their degree program.
- **B.** Students will articulate the basic concepts in biblical, historical, systematic theology and interpretive theory, and theological ethics that is academically rich and practically nuanced.
- **C.** Students will articulate the concept and consequences of worldview, as well as distinguish between the Christian worldview and the assumptions of other worldviews and analyze worldview writings guided by the Biblical historical-theological framework.
- **D.** Students will be able to engage in Biblically integrative contextual reflection and demonstrate competency in a ministerial practice, including evangelism, preaching, worship, pastoral care, missions, marketplace ministry, faith-based nonprofits, and/or congregational leadership.
- **E.** Students will evaluate specific instances of spiritual practice from a theological standpoint and demonstrate an understanding of the life and thought of the Christian community in its historical expressions, as well as in its contemporary articulations of spiritual formation, missions, and para-church or non-profit ministry.
- **F.** Students will be equipped for advanced studies and life-long learning.

Admissions

A Bachelor's degree or its academic equivalent from a four-year school is required for admission to the M.A.R. program. It is recommended that the applicant's baccalaureate preparation include liberal

arts studies such as philosophy, history, modern languages, and some work in human sciences. An interview with a faculty member of Haven University is highly recommended. This can be arranged through the school office.

Course Requirements

A total of 60 units of course work with a minimum grade point average of 3.0 is required for graduation.

A maximum of 12 semester units of comparable work may be transferred toward the M.A.R. degree from recognized graduate theological schools, if the grade is a B or higher. A maximum of 3 units of independent study are allowed per semester, with the total for the degree not to exceed 12 units.

There will be no examination needed in order to graduate the program. All that would be needed is the completion of the minimum requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the student for the Master of Arts in Religion degree. He or she must have shown evidence, to the satisfaction of the Degree Committee, of consistent Christian character, potential for effectiveness in Christian ministry, and commitment to the primacy of the divinely authoritative inerrant Scriptures, interpreted in the framework of evangelical theology.

Students will be in classroom settings, and each program will require class textbooks to be used. Each course will provide apt methods of instruction. Those may range from Power point presentations, whiteboards, and/or handouts depending on the discretion of the Instructor or Professor.

Graduation Requirements

A candidate for the Master of Arts in Religion shall have:

- 1. Successfully completed a minimum of 60 units of coursework, with a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of 3.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- 2. Successfully completed all degree requirements within the Maximum Time Frame (MTF) of four and half (4.5) years. The program is normally six (6) semesters in length.
- 3. Passed the Bible Contents Exam with a score of 80% or higher.
- 4. Passed the Comprehensive Exam with a score of 80% or higher.
- 5. Filed all the necessary graduation forms in accordance with the timetable provided by the Office of Administration.
- 6. Settled all financial obligations to Haven University.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Biblical Studies (18 units)

- Old Testament (9 units)
 OT510 Old Testament Theology (3 units)
 OT520 Pentateuch (3 units)
 OT530 Prophetic Literature (3 units)
- 2. New Testament (9 units)
 - NT510 New Testament Theology (3 units)

NT521 Gospels and Acts (3 units) NT523 Pauline Literature (3 units)

Church History and Theology (18 units)

CH501 Church History 1 (3 units) CH502 Church History 2 (3 units) TH610 Systematic Theology 1: Prolegomena, Theology Proper, Anthropology (3 units) TH620 Systematic Theology 2: Christology, Soteriology (3 units) TH630 Systematic Theology 3: Ecclesiology, Eschatology (3 units) TH640 Systematic Theology 4: Pneumatology (3 units)

Practical Theology/Research Methods (21 units)

(Required 15 units) PT500 Evangelism (3 units) PT505 Missions (3 units) PT520 Spiritual Development (3 units) PT531 Christian Education (3 units) RM611 Research Methodology (3 units) (Electives 6 units) PT515 Christian Ethics (3 units) PT543 Christian Apologetics (3 units) PT545 Christian Worldview (3 units) PT553 Christian Counseling (3 units) PT560 Church Music (3 units) PT590 Self-Care in Ministry (3 units) PT600 Homiletics (3 units) PT613 Christian Reformed Perspectives (3 units) PT620 Christian Leadership (3 units)

Chapel and Ministry Services (3 units)

CM501 Chapel and Ministry 5A (1 unit) CM502 Chapel and Ministry 5B (1 unit) CM601 Chapel and Ministry 6A (1 unit) CM602 Chapel and Ministry 6B (1 unit)

IX. MASTER OF DIVINITY

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission and Purpose

The purpose of Master of Divinity is to prepare men and women for faithful ministry in Church and society. Committed to a learned ministry for church and society, the school welcomes qualified students without regard to denomination, race, sex, or physical disabilities. The school seeks to strengthen and deepen the spiritual life of students, and through classroom and other academic activities, to engage them in critical discussions about the Bible and theology with probing questions regarding faith and life in today's world.

Objective

The Master of Divinity is the recognized program in theological seminaries designed for the purpose of preparing persons for a pastoral ministry. It also prepares students for other church related vocations and graduate study in theology.

It is the philosophy of Haven University that a minister of the gospel should have a comprehensive knowledge of the English Bible, a competency in the original languages of scripture, a Biblically based theology, an understanding of the educational program of the church, the skill to communicate effectively God's word, an awareness of the Church's history, and the ability to apply in the pastoral ministry what has been learned.

The curriculum for this degree implements these goals. In addition, students are given the tools for evangelism and discipleship and are well acquainted with the work of the church through Christian service assignments and internship. Moreover, ample opportunity to pursue special interests is given by means of electives.

Program Outcomes

Program Learning Outcomes are informed by Haven University's Mission Statement and Institutional Objectives. Program Student Learning Outcomes (PLOs) represent the knowledge, skills, and attitudes that all Haven University students in the M.Div. program are expected to acquire by the completion of their degree program.

- **A.** Students will *articulate* the basic concepts in biblical, historical, practical, and systematic theology, and theological ethics, that are academically rich and practically nuanced.
- **B.** Students will *interpret* scripture effectively, informed by an *understanding* of biblical history and languages, the social and cultural realities of ancient Israel and the early church, and interpretive theory.
- **C.** Students will *articulate* the concept and consequences of worldview, as well as *distinguish* between the Christian worldview and the assumptions of other worldviews and *analyze* worldview writings guided by the biblical historical-theological framework.

- **D.** Students will be able to *illustrate* Biblically integrative contextual reflection and *demonstrate* competency in ministerial practice, including evangelism, preaching, worship, pastoral care, missions, faith-based nonprofits, and/or congregational leadership.
- **E.** Students will *evaluate* specific instances of spiritual practice from a theological standpoint and *demonstrate* an understanding of the life and thought of the Christian community in its historical expressions, as well as in its contemporary global articulations of spiritual formation, missions, and para-church ministry.
- F. Students will *demonstrate* the capacity to function successfully and effectively in the various roles of ordained leadership, including the ability to plan, lead, and *assess* the basic rituals of the church and *exhibit* a capacity to *evaluate* specific instances of spiritual practice from a theological standpoint.
- **G.** Students will *execute* effective sermons that are exegetically faithful to the biblical text and fitting to the audience, *creating* a range of style, form, and sequence appropriate to the substance of each sermon.
- H. Students will be *equipped* for doctoral studies and life-long learning.

Admissions

Applicants must possess the Bachelor of Arts degree or the equivalent from an approved school. It is recommended that the applicant's baccalaureate preparation include liberal arts studies such as philosophy, history, modern languages, and some work in human sciences. An interview with a faculty member of Haven University is highly recommended. This can be arranged through the school office.

Course Requirements

A total of 90 units of course work with a minimum grade point average of 3.0 is required for graduation.

There will be no examination needed in order to graduate the program. All that would be needed is the completion of the minimum requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the student for the Master of Divinity degree. He or she must have shown evidence, to the satisfaction of the Degree Committee, of consistent Christian character, potential for effectiveness in Christian ministry, and commitment to the primacy of the divinely authoritative inerrant Scriptures, interpreted in the framework of evangelical theology.

A maximum of 18 semester units of comparable work may be transferred toward the Master of Divinity degree from recognized graduate theological schools, if it is a B or higher. A maximum of 3 units of independent study are allowed per semester, with the total for the degree not to exceed 18 units.

Students will be in classroom settings, and each program will require class textbooks to be used. Each course will provide apt methods of instruction. Those may range from Power point presentations, whiteboards, and/or handouts depending on the discretion of the Instructor or Professor.

Graduation Requirements

A candidate for the Master of Divinity shall have:

- 1. Successfully completed a minimum of 90 units of coursework, with a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of 3.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- 2. Successfully completed all degree requirements within the Maximum Time Frame (MTF) of six (6) years. The program is normally eight (8) semesters in length.
- 3. Passed the Bible Contents Exam with a score of 80% or higher.
- 4. Passed the Comprehensive Exam with a score of 80% or higher.
- 5. Filed all the necessary graduation forms in accordance with the timetable provided by the Office of Administration.
- 6. Settled all financial obligations to Haven University.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Biblical Studies (30 units)

Old Testament (15 units)
 OT510 Old Testament Theology (3 units)
 OT520 Pentateuch (3 units)
 OT530 Prophetic Literature (3 units)
 OT535 Poetry and Wisdom Literature (3 units)
 OT540 Old Testament Exegesis (3 units)
 New Testament (15 units) NT510 New Testament Theology (3 units)
 NT521 Gospels and Acts (3 units)
 NT523 Pauline Literature (3 units)
 NT535 General Epistles and Revelations (3 units)
 NT540 New Testament Exegesis (3 units)

Church History and Theology (18 units)

CH501 Church History 1 (3 units) CH502 Church History 2 (3 units) TH610 Systematic Theology 1: Prolegomena, Theology Proper, Anthropology (3 units) TH620 Systematic Theology 2: Christology, Soteriology (3 units) TH630 Systematic Theology 3: Ecclesiology, Eschatology (3 units) TH640 Systematic Theology 4: Pneumatology (3 units)

Languages (12 units)

LA501 Greek 1 (3 units) LA502 Greek 2 (3 units) LA551 Hebrew 1 (3 units) LA552 Hebrew 2 (3 units)

Practical Theology/Research Methods (27 units)

(Required 15 units)

PT500 Evangelism (3 units) PT505 Missions (3 units) PT520 Spiritual Development (3 units) PT531 Christian Education (3 units) RM611 Research Methodology (3 units) PT630 Theology of Ministry (3 units) (Electives 12 units) PT515 Christian Ethics (3 units) PT543 Christian Apologetics (3 units) PT545 Christian Worldview (3 units) PT553 Christian Counseling (3 units) PT560 Church Music (3 units) PT600 Homiletics (3 units) PT613 Christian Reformed Perspectives (3 units) PT620 Christian Leadership (3 units) PT625 Self-Care in Ministry (3 units) PT640 Homiletics Practicum (3 units)

Chapel and Ministry Services (3 units)

CM501 Chapel and Ministry 5A (1 unit) CM502 Chapel and Ministry 5B (1 unit) CM601 Chapel and Ministry 6A (1 unit) CM602 Chapel and Ministry 6B (1 unit)

X. MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission

Haven University exists to bring glory to God through excellence in theological and business education centered on Christ, faithful to the Scriptures, and rooted in the historical-theological tradition, with the aim of equipping Christian leaders who serve the church and society to advance the kingdom of God throughout the world.

Program Outcomes

Program Learning Outcomes are informed by Haven University's Mission Statement and Institutional Objectives. Program Student Learning Outcomes (PLOs) represent the knowledge, skills, and attitudes that all Haven University students in the MBA program are expected to acquire by the completion of their degree program.

- **A.** Articulate how economic systems function and explain the relationship between business administration and society.
- B. Produce effective written forms of communication and oral business presentations.
- **C.** Analyze how global conditions effect business operations.
- **D.** Apply decision-making techniques, both quantitative and qualitative analysis, to management issues.
- E. Implement leadership skills to work effectively within demographically diverse teams.
- F. Identify, analyze and evaluate ethical responsibilities of businesses.

Admissions

Applicants must possess a Bachelors degree or the equivalent from an approved school. It is recommended that the applicant's baccalaureate preparation include finance, accounting, business management, and economics. An interview with a faculty member of Haven University is highly recommended. This can be arranged through the school office.

Course Requirements

A total of 39 units of course work with a minimum grade point average of 3.0 is required for graduation.

There will be no examination needed in order to graduate the program. All that would be needed is the completion of the minimum requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the student for the Master of Business Administration degree. He or she must have shown evidence, to the satisfaction of the Degree Committee.

A maximum of 9 semester units of comparable work may be transferred toward the Master of Business Administration degree from recognized graduate schools, if it is a B or higher. A maximum of 3 units of independent study are allowed per semester, with the total for the degree not to exceed 9 units. Students will be in classroom settings, and each program will require class textbooks to be used. Each course will provide apt methods of instruction. Those may range from Power point presentations, whiteboards, and/or handouts depending on the discretion of the Instructor or Professor.

Graduation Requirements

A candidate for the Master of Business Administration shall have:

- 1. Successfully completed a minimum of 39 units of coursework, with a cumulative grade point average (CGPA) of 3.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- Successfully completed all degree requirements within the Maximum Time Frame (MTF) of three (3) years. The program is normally four (4) semesters in length.
- 3. Successfully completed the Master of Business Administration Project, GSB750.
- 4. Filed all the necessary graduation forms in accordance with the timetable provided by the Office of Administration.
- 5. Settled all financial obligations to Haven University.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Common Core Curriculum I (Foundations) (9 units)

GSB610 Financial Accounting (3 units) GSB615 Accounting for Managerial Decision Making (3 units) GSB620 Business Statistics and Analysis (3 units) GSB625 Economics for Managerial Decision Making (3units) GSB630 Business Law GSB635 Human Resource Management and Employment Law GSB640 Marketing Strategies and Management GSB645 Financial Analysis and Management

Common Core Curriculum II (Essentials) (9 units)

GSB650 International Business Accounting (3 units) GSB655 Statistics for Managerial Decision Making (3 units) GSB660 Business Cycles and Forecasting (3 units) GSB665 Organizational Behavior (3 units) GSB670 Operations Management (3 units) GSB675 Managerial Communication Strategies (3 units) GSB680 Executive Leadership (3 units) GSB685 Business Entrepreneurship and Capital Formation (3 units) GSB690 Principles and Practice of e-Business (3 units)

General Concentration (18 units)

FIN660 Financial Risk Management (3 units) FIN670 Financial Institutions (3 units) FIN680 Corporate Finance (3 units) FIN690 Financing Capital Requirements (3 units) FIN700 Seminar: Financial Management INB625 International Business and Decision Making in a World Economy (3 units) INB635 International Strategic Management (3 units) INB645 International Business Finance (3 units) INB655 International Finance Management (3 units) INB665 International Marketing (3 units) MIS640 Management Information Systems (3 units) MIS650 Security Analysis and Portfolio Analysis (3units) MIS660 Cost Benefit Analysis Small Business for Executive Decision Making (3 units) MGT635 Organizational Conflict Management (3 units) MGT645 Management of Innovation (3 units) MKT620 Consumer Behavior (3 units) MKT630 Sales Management (3 units) MKT640 Market Research (3 units) MKT645 Digital Marketing (3 units) MKT650 Advertising Management and Marketing Communications (3 units)

Project (3 units)

GSB750 Master of Business Administration Project (3 units)

XI. DOCTOR OF MINISTRY

1. DESCRIPTION

Mission, Purpose, and Objectives

The purpose of the Doctor of Ministry program is to prepare men and women for faithful and effective ministry in Church and society. The D.Min is the highest "professional" degree for Christian leaders who are actively engaged in vocational ministry. As such, the degree program is focused primarily on the practical investigation and application of Scripture and Christian ministry, supported by vigorous academic research. Those qualified leaders pursuing the Doctor of Ministry degree will experience opportunities of biblical and academic research and practical application.

Haven University welcomes qualified participants without regard to denomination, race, sex, or physical disabilities. The school seeks to strengthen and deepen the spiritual life of those participating through classroom and other academic activities, to engage them in critical discussions about the Bible and theology with probing questions regarding faith and life in today's world. The D.Min program is structured so as to allow participants to complete the program while remaining in vocational ministry.

Goals

The program leading to the Doctor of Ministry is designed to equip those actively involved in a vocational ministry with a higher level of competence in the practice of a Biblically and theologically oriented ministry. This program concentrates on developing expertise in the theory and practice of ministry. The goals of this program are to enable participants:

- To become aware of new trends and literature in their vocation.
- To be challenged and encouraged through dialogue with fellow professionals.
- To acquire a doctoral degree which has a practical orientation.
- To enhance their ability to communicate the Gospel.
- To meet the needs of their constituents in a more effective manner.

Program Outcomes

- **A.** Exhibit a deep love for the Triune God, His inerrant word, His truth, and competency in its interpretation and application.
- **B.** Students will articulate the concept and consequences of worldview, as well as distinguish between the Christian worldview and the assumptions of other worldviews and analyze worldview writings guided by the biblical historical-theological framework.
- **C.** Students will integrate practice and theory based on sound theological and contextual analysis.
- **D.** Students will develop a theology of ministry by integrating insights from Scripture, theology, and related disciplines in the humanities and behavioral sciences.

- E. Students will demonstrate adaptive leadership and community building in the context of ministry.
- **F.** Students will analyze and critique how the pastor's leadership contributes to spiritual growth in the church or para-church ministry.
- **G.** Students will create a dissertation synthesizing knowledge and contributing to the understanding and practice of ministry through the completion of a doctoral level project.

Admission

The D.Min. applicant must hold the M.A., M.Div. or an equivalent degree from a recognized school of theology, and have an overall grade point average of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale. Applicants also must have a working knowledge of the original languages of the Bible. Applicants with the Master of Arts degree are required to make up deficiencies in basic requirements for the Master of Divinity. This may be done at Haven University prior to admission to the D.Min. program.

The D.Min. applicant must have at least two full years of full-time involvement in a significant professional Christian ministry. The applicant must give evidence of growth and competence in ministerial skills or leadership and must presently be involved in an ongoing ministry. The applicant must supply the requisite written admission materials and must have a personal interview with a member of the faculty or administration.

Degree Requirements

- **1.** A candidate for the D.Min. must have completed a total of 42 units of academic credit. A minimum overall GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale is required.
- 2. A maximum of 21 semester units of comparable work may be transferred toward the D.Min. degree from recognized graduate theological schools, if it is a B or higher. A maximum of 3 units of independent study are allowed per semester, with the total for the degree not to exceed 9 units.
- **3.** There will be no examination needed in order to graduate the program. All that would be needed is the completion of the minimum requirements. However, completion of the minimum requirements does not automatically qualify the participant for the D.Min. degree. He or she must have shown evidence, to the satisfaction of the Degree Committee, of consistent Christian character, effectiveness in Christian ministry, and commitment to the primacy of the divinely authoritative inerrant Scriptures, which are interpreted in the framework of evangelical theology.

Dissertation

A dissertation with a goal of a minimum of 60,000 words (and not to exceed 90,000 words), on a topic selected in consultation with the participant's academic advisor, must be completed and approved by one internal and one external examiner. The criteria of acceptability for this dissertation are, in order of weight, (1) significant research in and contribution to the field of study, (2) in-depth knowledge of the area of research, and (3) clear, concise presentation according to proper grammar, style, and academic format. A previously written work, or one which has already been awarded academic credit, will not be

accepted.

A maximum of two years is the time allowed for writing a dissertation following the completion of all course work. If it is not completed within that time, the participant must file an application in the Office of Admissions & Records for an extension.

2. COURSE REQUIREMENTS

Core Courses (24 units)

OT860 Old Testament Theology Seminar (3 units) NT862 New Testament Theology Seminar (3 units) NT875 Advanced Hermeneutics (3 units) CH855 Worldwide Church History Symposium (3 units) TH832 Christian Apologetics Seminar (3 units) PT801 Spiritual Development and Formation Seminar (3 units) PT825 Christian Leadership/Discipleship Seminar (3 units) PT861 Christian Education Seminar (3 units)

Electives (9 units)

LA820 Advanced Greek Reading (3 units) LA870 Advanced Hebrew Reading (3 units) OT822 Old Testament Prophets Seminar (3 units) OT840 Old Testament Exegesis Seminar (3 units) NT821 Life of Jesus Seminar (3 units) NT825 New Testament Literature Seminar (3 units) NT851 The Attributes of God (3 units) TH800 Systematic Theology Prolegomena (3 units) TH820 Systematic Theology Seminar (3 units) NT830 Christian Leadership Seminar (3 units) TH833 Comparative Religions Seminar (3 units) TH870 Contemporary Ethical Issues and the Church (3 units) PT832 Advanced Homiletics Seminar PT845 Pastoral Practices Seminar (3 units) PT851 Pastoral Counseling Seminar (3 units) PT880 Christian Issues in Psychology Practicum (3 units)

Research and Dissertation (9 units)

RM811 Phase 1 - Development / Abstract (3 units) RM911 Phase 2 - Writing / Editing (3 units) RM912 Phase 3 - Presentation / Approval (3 units)

XII. COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

1. BACHELOR'S

GENERAL EDUCATION

GE100 English Bible (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This is designed to provide the student with an understanding of English used in the Bible. This course will include English grammar, sentence structure, literature, vocabulary, terminology, and pronunciation skills including biblical proper noun.

GE110 Writing & Composition (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is designed to review the basic elements of written English. Students will write paragraphs and short essays. Combines lecture, small group discussion, and individual tutoring.

GE121 Church History 1 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Christianity from the early church to the dawn of the Reformation, with source material readings. Emphasis on the uses and application of church history to life and ministry.

GE122 Church History 2 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Christianity from the Reformation to the present, with source material readings. Emphasis on the uses and applications of church history to life and ministry

GE125 American History (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This is an introductory course to the study of American history. The timeline will include American history to the 21st century, along with the study of the founding documents, such as the United States Constitution.

GE126 American History/Nevada Constitution (3Units)

Nevada students only

This is an introductory course to the study of American history. The timeline will include American history to the 21st century, and the study of the founding documents, such as the United States Constitution. This course will also feature the political history of Nevada through an examination of the Nevada Constitution. [Satisfies the Nevada Constitution requirement] This unit will include Nevada state origins, history, and the essential elements of the Nevada Constitution, as influenced by the United States Constitution.

GE130 World History (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is an in-depth study of our global community's past, emphasizing the people and events, and
the effect on our modern society. Included with the history and geography are the cultural development, political and economic systems, and social structures. Emphasis is given from the perspective of a Christian worldview.

GE135 College Math (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is designed to strengthen basic math skills. Topics include properties, rounding, estimating, comparing, converting, and computing whole numbers, fractions, and decimals. Upon completion, students should be able to perform basic computations and solve relevant mathematical problems.

GE140 Introduction to Natural Science (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is designed to be an overview of wide range in the natural sciences such as astronomy, geology, chemistry, physics, biology, and anthropology.

GE145 Introduction to Economics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course introduces students to the fundamentals of economics, a social science that studies the production, consumption, and distribution of goods and services. Emphasis is on providing students with basic concept and knowledge of the economy. While microeconomics studies individual choices under certain condition, macroeconomics studies the overall consequences of the economy as a whole. The main purpose of this course is to enable students to apply economic concepts to the real world.

GE150 Introduction to Music (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is designed for students with little or no background in music who would like to develop a theoretical and practical understanding of how music works. Students will be introduced to different kinds of musical notation, melodic systems, harmonies, meters, and rhythmic techniques.

GE210 Introduction to Management (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will introduce the student to the basic aspects of managing and is structured around the key management functions of planning, organizing, leading and control. This course will teach the skills needed to become an effective and efficient manager.

GE215 Information Technology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This class offers a broad coverage of technology concepts and trends underlying current and future developments in information technology, and fundamental principles in information systems including the World Wide Web, hardware, operating systems, software, databases, security, enterprise applications, and electronic commerce.

GE220 Computers and Ministry (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers the basics of the ways in which modern personal computers can assist in the tasks of the minister. Topics include basic word processing, sermon preparation tools, internet research, web-site maintenance, and specialized church administration database tools.

GE225 Introduction to Philosophy (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will introduce the student to the basic philosophical problems and the various approaches to the solutions. The student will be exposed to traditional philosophical systems (mostly Western) with emphasis on how these systems approach and attempt to solve the problems confirming human existence.

GE230 Introduction to Sociology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The introduction of sociological concepts with emphasis on group life, culture, socialization, social institutions, social processes, and change. Includes theoretical as well as practical application of interaction and its effect on individuals and groups.

GE235 Introduction to Psychology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will provide a general overview and introduction to the field of psychology. Psychology covers many areas and students will be introduced to the use of scientific thinking and research in psychology, basic brain physiology, cognition, motivation, memory, learning, language, personality, human development, psychological disorders, and psychological treatment.

GE315 College Math & Statistics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is designed to strengthen basic math skills, including properties, rounding, estimating, comparing, converting, and computing whole numbers, fractions, and decimals. This course will also cover basic concepts and methods of statistics, including descriptive statistics, probability, random variables, sampling distribution, estimation, hypothesis testing, introduction to analysis of variance, simple linear regression.

GE320 Basic Research Methods (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will provide an opportunity for students to establish and understanding about research concepts. The course introduces the language of research, ethical principles and challenges, and the elements of the research process within quantitative, qualitative, and mixed methods approaches.

GE325 Speech and Presentation (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This is a basic course in speech communication, which emphasizes the fundamentals of extemporaneous speaking. Research, organization, reasoning, style, and delivery of presentations; the role of the listener in oral communication; and understanding the audience-speaker relationship are stressed.

GE330 Introduction to Multiculturalism (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers the principles and practical application of adapting to other cultural systems. Included are such concepts as culture shock, contextualization, and interpersonal relationships in the cross-cultural context.

GE333 Cultural Anthropology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is an introduction to the study the basic concepts and techniques developed by cultural anthropologists help us to understand societies of various degrees of complexity.

The topics include language, kinship, gender, ethnicity, economics, politics, religion, and social change in a broad comparative framework. Major goals are an increased awareness of the social and cultural dimensions of human experience; the diversity and flexibility of human cultures; and processes of intercultural communication and conflict.

GE400 Undesignated Elective (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This elective may be used for an additional career-related course, such as technical communications course, management course, or any other college level coursework that may interest students. This elective may not repeat material students have already studied in some other course.

BIBLICAL STUDIES

OT101 Old Testament Introduction (3 units)

Prerequisites: none

This course introduces the basic theological themes, chronological framework, and literary character of the Old Testament. It aims to provide: 1) the foundations for theological interpretation of the Old Testament, giving special attention to the covenantal framework for redemptive history; and 2) an introduction to critical theories concerning the authorship, canonicity, integrity and dating of the documents.

OT201 Pentateuch Survey (3 units)

Prerequisites: OT101

A study of the Pentateuch regarding the contents, structure, and theology of the first five books of the Old Testament. The course will also cover some major approaches to the study of the Pentateuch.

OT301 Prophets Survey (3 units)

Prerequisites: OT101

A study of the content and message of prophets of Israel. An emphasis will be on the message of the prophets and the descriptions of the religious and political situations in the Northern and Southern Kingdoms. Literary form and structures of each book will be due attention.

OT401 Wisdom Literatures (3 units)

Prerequisites: OT101

The wisdom literatures (such as Proverbs, Ecclesiastes) describe the wisdom of Israel which is based on all human experience and the faith that God controls the order of world. Through this class, students learn not only theoretical wisdom but also practical wisdom and study the structure of the Messianic relationship.

OT405 Psalms as Literature (3 units)

Prerequisites: OT101

This course studies the historical background, literary analysis, and theological messages from Psalms. Focus will be given on types, elements, and theology of Psalms.

NT101 New Testament Introduction (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

The course will deal with 1) questions of introduction (authorship, canon, inspiration, integrity of the documents, dating, etc.); 2) intertestamental history as a background to the New Testament, as well as 3) a study of the historical framework of the New Testament as a whole and key theological concepts.

NT102 Hellenistic Culture and Society (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course studies the political, economic, social, and religious situation of the surrounding world related to primitive Christianity before the New Testament was formed.

NT201 Synoptic Gospels & Acts (3 units)

Prerequisites: NT101

This course covers the Synoptic Gospels and Acts, with some reference to John, to help students understand the true meaning of Jesus' life and teachings, as well as track the beginnings of the Church.

NT301 Pauline Epistles (3 units)

Prerequisites: NT101

This course contains an introductory survey of the Pauline Epistles. Issues relating to the date, authorship, historical setting, and theological context of the world of Luke, Paul, and their coworkers in the Gentile mission.

NT401 General Epistles (3 units)

Prerequisites: NT101

This course is to survey the date, purpose, authorship, and theological emphases of the General Epistles. This course will attempt to demonstrate that this group of New Testament documents clearly identifies itself as the literature of Jewish of literary style, but maintains a similar Christological and eschatological outlook.

THEOLOGY

TH120 Christ and Culture (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Jesus Christ's earthly ministry has been viewed by some as programmatic to the way ministry needs to be done in today's context. This course will examine Christ's involvement and influence in the culture of his day, drawing from it principles that can be applied in contemporary culture.

TH130 Calvin's Life and Thought (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course studies the life and thought of the Reformer Calvin, as well as the Reformed theology he had systematized logically.

TH231 Christian Doctrine 1: God, Man (3 Units)

Prerequisites: TH120

This course is the first of a four-part series and will introduce the student to topics such as: doctrine of God, doctrine of creation, doctrine of revelation and doctrine of man.

TH232 Christian Doctrine 2: Christ, Salvation (3 Units)

Prerequisites: TH120

This course deals with doctrine of Christ (humanity, divinity, life, and work of Christ) and the doctrine of salvation.

TH331 Christian Doctrine 3: Holy Spirit (3 Units)

Prerequisites: TH120

The means of grace; baptism and the Lord's Supper; ordo salutis and union with Christ; calling;regeneration; faith and assurance of salvation; justification; adoption; sanctification; perseverance;glorificationandthecomingofChrist.

TH332 Christian Doctrine 4: Church, Last Things (3 Units)

Prerequisites: TH120

The final in the series deals with the doctrine of the church, including the nature and practice of the church as well as the return of Christ, including questions of the millennium, and the eternal state of believers.

TH430 Reformed and Modern Theology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: TH120

This course offers an introduction to Reformed theology, one of the most historically important, ecumenically active, and currently generative traditions of Christian doctrinal inquiry. The course proceeds by examining major figures and contexts for Reformed theology, and an array of doctrinal concerns that provide coherence to the "tradition," including: the authority of Scripture, and the nature of Confession, Election, Christology, Sacraments, and the Christian life.

PRACTICAL THEOLOGY

PT140 Principles of Biblical Teaching (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

Through this course, students will learn the historical characters and principles of biblical education and study the biblical education methods required in the field.

PT240 Introduction to Evangelism and Missions (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is an introductory overview of the biblical basis for evangelism and the church's global mission. This course will cover the historical survey of evangelism and the principles and the methods by which evangelistic churches are built. It will also include a look at biblical motivations, historical background, and current strategies of missions.

PT340 Introduction to Homiletics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: PT140

This study will cover the basic concepts and ideas concerning the structure and delivery of sermons,

and will be useful to college students, who have not had much opportunities for sermons preparation and delivery.

PT341 Basics of Christian Discipleship (3 Units)

Prerequisites: PT140

This course will present the basic Biblical teaching about Christian discipleship. Course objectives will focus, not only on the relevant Scriptures describing and demonstrating discipleship, but also the practical engagement in the New Testament call to follow Christ and obey God's Word.

PT342 Introduction to Christian Education (3 Units)

Prerequisites: PT140

This course introduces the student to the history, philosophy, aims and objectives of Christian education, including an overview of curriculum evaluation and preparation of materials for children, youth, and adults within the local church.

PT345 Introduction to Liturgiology (3 units)

Prerequisites: PT140

This course studies the history of worship, the substance and elements of worship, and major trends in modern worship. This course also helps to plan the worship God truly desires.

PT440 Academic and Career Success (3 Units)

Prerequisites: PT140

This course provides students with an introduction to student success, technology, and career planning strategies. Students acquire effective tools and develop skills necessary for academic success; integrating them with career planning strategies to develop an individual Success Strategy Plan.

PT442 Introduction to Christian Ethics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: PT140

An introductory examination into various views of Ethics as well as an examination into secularism, life/death issues, biomedical issues, and the Christian's responsibility and/or ethical and Biblical obligation to obey or disobey government.

PT445 Introduction to Counseling (3 Units)

Prerequisites: PT140

An introductory course on Biblical principles for addressing counseling within the Christian Church. The course will review Scripture as the primary text for ethics and spiritual guidance to Christian living.

PT448 Introduction to Church Growth (3 Units)

Prerequisites: TH332

This course introduces theories of church growth which are drawn from the Bible as well as actual church test-cases and sociological insights.

CHAPEL AND MINISTRY SERVICES

CM101 Chapel and Ministry 1A (1 Unit)

CM102 Chapel and Ministry 1B (1 Unit) CM201 Chapel and Ministry 2A (1 Unit) CM202 Chapel and Ministry 2B (1 Unit) CM301 Chapel and Ministry 3A (1 Unit) CM302 Chapel and Ministry 3B (1 Unit) Attendance at chapel and ministry internship reports will be expected.

BUSINESS CORE STUDIES

AC100 Accounting I (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will provide students with a strong foundation in generally accepted accounting principles and techniques needed for success in careers in accounting or other business-related fields. The course includes the following topics: Measuring and Recording Business Transactions, Business Income and Adjusting Entries, Completion of the Accounting Cycle, Accounting for Merchandising Operations, Inventories, Internal Control and Cash, Receivables, and Accounting Information Systems

AC203 Financial Accounting (3 units)

Prerequisites: AC100

This course emphasizes the financial statement as a means of diagnosing a company's strengths and weaknesses to enable the company to make decisions on loans, investments, acquisitions, and employment. It will cover the economic and political forces impacting accountants. Included in the course are topics of financial statements, analysis and data mining, balance sheets, cash flows, revenue cycle, expenditure cycle, and decision making.

AC300 Accounting II (3 units)

Prerequisites: AC100

This section of the course teaches students special journals, handling cash receipts, cash payment, banking activities and payroll concepts and procedures.

AC303 Managerial Accounting (3 units)

Prerequisites: AC100

Managerial accounting is concerned with the application of accounting principles and methodologies to key management decisions within organizations. It provides principles to foster the goals of the organization, as well as a better understanding of the external business environment in which an organization operates.

AC400 Accounting III (3 units)

Prerequisites: AC200

This section of the program teaches students combined journals, preparation of worksheets and complete ac-counting for merchandising businesses. Students are also taught accounting for bad debts, notes receivable and notes payable.

BU100 Introduction to Business Management (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course introduces the concept of business management and organization; managerial functions of planning, organizing, directing, controlling; decision making; human relations; motivation; communications; leadership and Information technology.

BU110 Business Ethics (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is a study of the ethical principles governing business activity with special emphasis on current business issues and ethical business practices.

BU120 Sales and Marketing (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is study on effective methods for marketing products and services. Advertising techniques and direct mail are discussed. Consumer profile, organizational personalities, and demographics are presented as components of market research and analysis.

BU130 Business Information Systems (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will focus on information systems which support business decisions, internal business processes, customer relations, and interaction with suppliers. It deals with the organizational foundations of such systems, their strategy role, and the organizational and management changes driving electronic commerce, electronic business, and emerging digital firm. The course also includes an overview of the hardware, software, data storage, and telecommunications technologies needed for information systems.

BU200 Business Law (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course teaches the student the different rules and laws that govern the different forms of business.

BU205 Financial Management (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is an introduction to finance, its importance and relevance. Financial environment and financial objectives, financial statement, cash flow, taxes, risk, rates of return, time value of money, bonds, stocks, and capital will be included.

BU210 Organizational Theory and Development (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course examines the field of organizational development and provides a background in its theory and application. It will also include the topics of the history of organizational development theory, models for organizational structure and change, and advances in organizational development theory.

BU213 Organizational Behavior (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course provides a comprehensive analysis of individual and group behavior in organizations. Its purpose is to provide an understanding of how organizations can be managed more effectively and at the same time enhance the quality of employees work life. Topics include motivation, rewarding behavior, stress, individual and group behavior, conflict, power and politics, leadership, job design, organizational structure, decision making, communication and organizational change and development.

BU220 International Business (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers how the global economic, political, and cultural environment affects domestics and international businesses, international operations and dependency, and public policy decisions.

BU315 Human Resource and Labor Relations (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course introduces the basic concepts of employee relations and satisfaction based upon company policy and legal regulations. Topics include compensation, benefits, OSHA requirements, unionization and collective bargaining, and ethical issues.

BU320 Business Statistics (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This is an introductory course to the relationship of business and statistics. Statistical methods and hypothesis will be discussed. Major topics include mean, median, mode, random variable, binomial probabilities, and confidence limits.

BU330 Venture and Capital (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course provides insight and knowledge about the entrepreneurial process. Materials will include the driving forces of entrepreneurship: opportunity recognition, team resource requirements, and effective business plan 🛽 Including topics of equity creation, recognizing opportunities, effect of the internet, attitudes and behaviors, re-wards and incentives, ethics, finance, and business plan.

BU405 Advanced Financial Management (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is a continuation course on finance management and will include the topics such as capital budgeting, capital structure and leverage, distributions, dividends, current asset management and financing, hybrid financing, mergers, LBOs, and holding companies.

BU410 Entrepreneurial Leadership (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

The study of successful leaders, their leadership styles and their companies will be used to teach the students the techniques to move a company from mediocre to great. Also, included are topics of goal setting, culture development, vision, profits, technology, effects of change, discipline, and necessary leadership qualities.

BU415 Public Relations (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course provides students with a detailed introduction to public relations, including its historical origins, and its distinctions from advertising. Students will study theories of the public and public relations theory, while learning the many roles of the public relations practitioner and of the public relations agency. Through case studies students will examine the legal and ethical concerns of P.R., while studying the press release, newsletter, and personal appearances.

BU433 Business Forecasting and Simulation (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course examines the application of economics theory and methodology needed by business managers to forecast both technical and non-technical needs. Topics include tools and techniques for analysis, consumer and firm behavior, product demand, evaluation of decisions, technology benefits and challenges and interactions be-tween firms and the marketplace.

BU435 Business Competitive Strategies (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course addresses the complex future faced by existing businesses. Materials will cover strategic and organizational issues, restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, technological change, strategic alliances, and the challenges of creating and serving markets around the world. Topics include strategic goals, competitive environment, value chains, focus strategies, ethics, diversification, globalization, cooperation and competition, organization design practices, and implementing change.

EB225 E- Business Models and Strategies (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

Internet business is a dynamic interdisciplinary topic utilizing concepts from business and technology. In this course the basics of internet business are introduced from both aspects. Models of internet business such as B-B and B-C are studied in addition to various revenue models. Strategies that lead to a successful e-business such as customer relation management (CRM) and supply chain management (SCM) are introduced. Security and legal issues are also covered.

EB325 E-Business Systems Development (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course challenges students to explore the realities and implications of e-commerce from a marketer's perspective. Business-to-consumer (B2C) and business-to-business (B2B) e-commerce markets are examined. The course introduces students to a wide range of electronic commerce issues for marketers, as a foundation for continual learning in the dynamic e-commerce environment.

EB425 Advanced E-Business Architecture (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course focuses on work systems that make extensive use of computer and communication technologies in order to perform work more efficiently and satisfy new and existing customer desires through the application of cost-effective technologies. Topics include building and maintaining systems, innovation, obstacles, frameworks and analysis, data modeling, database management systems, and functional information system business systems.

EC141 Microeconomics (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course continues the study of economics by introducing the basic concepts of microeconomics from the nature of consumer demand through the world economy.

EC142 Macroeconomics (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will introduce the fundamentals of macroeconomic topics such as employment, inflation, economic growth, international trade, the Federal Reserve System, and government budget deficit and national debt.

TX300 Principles of Taxation (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

This course introduces the fundamentals of tax that relate to business and individuals. Emphasis will be placed on Federal income taxation and its impact on business and personal financial decisions. The course content is relevant to all aspects of business and accounting study. It will also provide a meaningful foundation for those students who choose to pursue further tax-related studies.

TX400 Advanced Taxation (3 units)

Prerequisites: None

The course emphasizes the tax planning techniques and opportunities for individuals and businesses to avoid or minimize the present value of tax liabilities through property acquisitions, exchanges, and dispositions, deferred and installment sales, corporate reorganizations, liquidations, and other pass - through entity structures such as limited liability companies, trusts, estates, and personal holding companies.

2. MASTER'S

BIBLICAL STUDIES

OT510 Old Testament Theology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course introduces the basic theological themes, chronological framework, and literary character of the Old Testament. It aims to provide: 1) the foundations for theological interpretation of the Old

Testament, giving special attention to Biblical Theology and to the covenantal framework for redemptive history; and 2) an introduction to critical theories concerning the authorship, canonicity, integrity and dating of the documents.

OT520 Pentateuch (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Students explore the first five books of the Old Testament to establish a solid foundation for further study in Old Testament theology.

OT530 Prophetic Literature (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Students attempt to understand the true meaning of God's message as delivered by the prophets. The course also helps students grasp the concept of the promises of God, which was to be fulfilled in the New Testament.

OT535 Poetry and Wisdom Literature (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This in-depth study of a portion of the Old Testament leads the student through the various expressions of praise and celebration of God's creation in the poetical books, as well as the difficult questions of life, justice, and meaning in the poetry and wisdom literature.

OT540 Old Testament Exegesis (3 Units)

Prerequisites: OT510

This course provides hands-on experience in Old Testament exegesis through a guided, chapter by chapter, verse by verse exposition of a selected Old Testament book. Emphasis is placed on independent judgment in interpretation, as well as evaluation of secondary literature.

NT510 New Testament Theology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The course will deal with 1) questions of introduction (authorship, canon, inspiration, integrity of the documents, dating, etc.); 2) intertestamental history as a background to the New Testament, as well as 3) a study of the historical framework of the New Testament as a whole and key theological concepts.

NT521 Gospels and Acts (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers the Synoptic Gospels and Acts, with some reference to John, to help students to understand the true meaning of Jesus' life and teachings, as well as track the beginnings of the Church.

NT523 Pauline Literature (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course explores the most numerous books of the New Testament: the letters of Paul. Attention is given not only to historical circumstances and style, but also theology, for example Paul's principles of conversion, justification, sanctification, and mission.

NT535 General Epistles and Revelation (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Students explore the remaining books of the New Testament, including the Petrine letters, Hebrews,

and Revelation to appreciate and understand their unique contributions to the message of the New Testament.

NT540 New Testament Exegesis (3 Units)

Prerequisites: NT510

This is a hands-on demonstration of the methods of New Testament exegesis on a selected book of the New Testament. Students will be expected to use primary and secondary materials to prepare exegesis of selected passages to be reviewed in class.

CHURCH HISTORY AND THEOLOGY

CH501 Church History 1 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers the history of the Christian Church from the first fifteen centuries, until just before the Reformation.

CH502 Church History 2 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers the history of the church from the Reformation to the 20th century, and, along with CH501, provides the student a fitting and necessary context for theological knowledge, spiritual development, and ministry.

TH610 Systematic Theology 1: Prolegomena, Theology Proper, Anthropology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: OT510, NT510

The first of a basic series of courses which set out in orderly fashion to correctly think about God's revelation in the Scriptures with some questions about the nature of revelation and authority, and other presuppositions which make theology possible. Also, this course will explore God Himself, His creation of the world, and the climax of this creation, human beings.

TH620 Systematic Theology 2: Christology, Soteriology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: OT510, NT510

This course begins with human sinfulness and explores God's solution: Jesus Christ. In addition to the nature of Christ, his life and death are explored in terms of their salvific purpose and result.

TH630 Systematic Theology 3: Ecclesiology, Eschatology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: OT510, NT510

This course concludes the systematic theology series by setting out the correct teaching on the Third Person of the Trinity, the Spirit, in his nature and working in the process of salvation. This is followed by the doctrine of the church, as well as on the last things.

TH640 Systematic Theology 4: Pneumatology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: OT510, NT510

This course involves a study of the person of the Holy Spirit, His work in all ages, and His relationship to the church and individual believers.

LANGUAGES

LA501 Greek 1 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is an elementary course of Greek grammar which allows the student to begin to understand the New Testament in its original meaning, and provides a solid foundation for more effective and accurate exegesis.

LA502 Greek 2 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: LA501

This is the second course of elementary course of Greek language. This course allows the student to gain further understanding of the Greek language.

LA551 Hebrew 1 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The purpose of this course is a rudimentary understanding of Biblical Hebrew, so that, with the help of reference aids, the student may read and interpret the Old Testament, and be able to investigate difficult passages in the original language. In addition, a basic knowledge of Hebrew is necessary to properly evaluate and put into use the judgments of commentaries and journal articles concerning passages in the Old Testament.

LA552 Hebrew 2 (3 Units)

Prerequisites: LA551

This is the second course of elementary course of Hebrew language. This course allows the student to gain further understanding of the Hebrew language.

PRACTICAL THEOLOGY

PT500 Evangelism (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The task of spreading the gospel to the ends of the earth does not only entail overseas missions, but also sharing the gospel to neighbors and friends, those around us all the time. This course examines the various approaches to this often-neglected aspect of missions.

PT505 Missions (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

In this course, theories of mission and the history of Christian missions are introduced in light of the Bible, insights from the field, and the social sciences.

PT515 Christian Ethics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

An integration of ethics and theology is a necessary part of ministry preparation in this time of competing, or even lack of, ethical systems. Ethics or morality is critical in today's educational ministry because Christians need to know not only what is right and wrong, but why.

PT520 Spiritual Development (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

As far as is practicable in an academic setting, this course attempts to introduce the various approaches to spiritual development in both a historical, and a modern evangelical setting. Special emphasis is placed on classical and modern devotional literature.

PT531 Christian Education (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This capstone course for the MA and M.Div. programs covers the basics of Christian education, including Sunday school, vacation Bible school, adult education, and other areas are examined with the Biblical foundations of education in mind, as well as openness to the insights of the social sciences. A research project evidencing knowledge of each of these areas will be undertaken by students with the approval and supervision of the course instructor.

PT543 Christian Apologetics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The ability to articulate and defend the Christian faith is necessary but sorely missing in today's church. This course provides a basic exposure to the classic and modern elements of Christian apologetics, ranging from ancient arguments for the existence of God, through questions of the validity of miracles, as well as responses to the problem of evil.

PT545 Christian Worldview (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

It is widely agreed that many of the differences between Christians and non-Christians in today's world are the result not only of difference in religion, but a totally different worldview. This course attempts to examine the modern non-Christian and Christian worldviews and delineate the major points of divergence between them.

PT553 Christian Counseling (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course examines the various approaches to pastoral counseling, a necessary element in Christian ministry. Biblical precedents as well as the insights of modern psychology are examined and evaluated, resulting in an integrated approach to this crucial task. In addition, this course will introduce students to the methods of marriage and family counseling from a Biblical and practical perspective.

PT560 Church Music (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The history of Christian music and hymnology, as well as modern trends, are examined and evaluated to produce a practical, sound, theology of church music.

PT600 Homiletics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course is an introduction to one of the major tasks of the minister: preaching. In addition to Biblical foundations for preaching, the student is introduced to basic principles in public speaking as well as exposure to well-known contemporary preachers. Special contexts and topics for preaching are also introduced in this course.

PT613 Christian Reformed Perspectives (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course systematically examines issues and controversies facing the church, evangelism, and missions today through the reading and examination of Christian Reformed authors and scholars who have spoken to those issues.

PT620 Christian Leadership (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course examines the principles of leadership in the church, including theological foundations, organizational leadership, discipleship, and insights from non-Christian leadership models.

PT625 Self-Care in Ministry (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course addresses the overall well-being of the pastor/missionary as a person. The intent of the course is to equip the students with self-care strategies in physical, emotional, intellectual, spiritual, and social dimensions as a preparation for ministry.

PT630 Theology of Ministry (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course introduces the minister-in-training to the basic principles of ministry, including adult-, youth-, and ministry in special contexts.

PT640 Homiletics Practicum (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course provides more practice in the task of preaching through the use of recorded preaching sessions which are self-criticized as well as instructor-evaluated.

RESEARCH METHODS

RM611 Research Methodology (3 Units)

Prerequisites: GE320

This course is designed: to provide opportunities for graduate students to define a contextual framework within which to develop creative Art, Media and Design practice at Masters level; to create links between undergraduate study and postgraduate research for graduates whose practice may form the basis for future research; to create a flexible structure which maximizes the range of postgraduate learning opportunities.

CHAPEL AND MINISTRY SERVICES

CM501 Chapel and Ministry 5A (1 Unit) CM502 Chapel and Ministry 5B (1 Unit) CM601 Chapel and Ministry 6A (1 Unit) CM602 Chapel and Ministry 6B (1 Unit) Attendance at chapel and ministry internship reports will be expected.

MBA COMMON CORE CURRICULUM I (FUNDAMENTALS)

GSB610 – Financial Accounting (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Understanding of accounting procedures and judgments underlying corporate financial statements; ability to read and analyze these statements; make inferences from them about financial health, likelihood of success, and other important attributes of various business entitles.

GSB615 – Accounting for Managerial Decision-making (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Accounting for management planning, control, and decision-making. Cost-profit-volume relationships; cost and revenue information for routine and non-routine decisions; budgeting and profit planning. Discussions of standard costing, responsibility accounting, decentralization, and transfer pricing in the context of management control of operations.

GSB620 – Business Statistics and Analysis (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

The course covers the application of Statistics. Derivation of basic statistical concepts used in business. Topics include probability distributions, moment-generating functions, sampling theory, statistical inference, regression, and correlation. Throughout the course, applications are drawn from business and industry.

GSB625 - Economics for Managerial Decision-making (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Applications of microeconomic and macroeconomic theory to managerial decisions and planning. Analysis of the firm's resource and product markets. Production functions; cost and output decisions. Pricing strategies under various market constraints. Investment in fixed assets. Risk and demand analysis; business forecasting. Emphasis on the calculation of solutions to operational problems of the business firm.

GSB630 – Business Law (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Analysis of the legal requirements of the formation, operation and financing of partnerships, corporations, and other business organizations. Legal consequence of selecting one form of business organization over another; analysis of the laws of corporation: formation, management, shareholder's rights and liabilities, securities regulations. Law of partnerships and agencies: creation, operation, and dissolution. Sales of goods, property, and negotiable instruments. Consideration of agency relationships and responsibilities of involved parties. Case studies.

GSB635 - Human Resource Management and Employment Law (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Theory and practice of personnel function in organizations. Design of organizational systems for accomplishing work through individuals and groups. Strategic, legal, and ethical considerations in staffing, appraising, developing, and rewarding people to work. Study of California's and federal employment laws as they affect the management of human resources. Emphasis is upon the legal rights and responsibilities of employers and employees in the employment relationship, primarily in a private-

GSB640 – Marketing Management and Strategies (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Management of marketing decisions particular to organizational customers and prospects: private, commercial, institutional, and governmental customers in both domestic and global markets. Development, implementation, and evaluation of marketing strategies. Role of marketing planning in the overall corporate strategic planning process. Use of contemporary techniques and models in the strategic planning process. Exploration and analysis of modern marketing problems and solutions from conceptual, legal, and ethical perspectives. Marketing information systems and the use of advanced technologies in marketing decision-making.

GSB645 – Financial Analysis and Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Role of finance in the firm, financial planning and control, management of working capital, time value of money, valuation, risk analysis, basic capitol budgeting, long-term financing, international aspects of financial decisions.

MBA COMMON CORE CURRICULUM II (ESSENTIALS)

GSB650 – International Business Accounting (3 units)

Prerequisite: GSB610 or approval of department

Theories, practices, and concepts which underlie development of standards of financial reporting for enterprises engaged in international trade and business.

GSB655 – Statistics for Managerial Decision-making (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Applied statistics' role in business decision-making. Analysis of data generation and evaluation techniques, including survey design, survey sampling and dirty data. Extensive use of tables, charts, and summary measures to demonstrate appropriate ways to use and display data as a manager. Analysis of variance, regression and correlation methods are studied from a data analytic perspective, emphasizing the conceptual understanding of where and when these techniques should be used and the proper interpretation of their results as it pertains to business decision-making. Theory of decision-making under conditions of uncertainty, general structure of' decision problems including subjective probability, utility, experimentation, and decision analysis.

GSB660 – Business Cycles and Forecasting (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Examines the business cycle and techniques for forecasting fluctuations. The emphasis of the course is to gain hands-on exposure to specific business forecasting techniques and to learn to apply them to limit the range of uncertainty in management decision-making. Techniques for estimation of sales, investment, working capital, inventories, and labor requirements; naive forecasts, moving averages, and regression techniques. Specific techniques covered include lead-lag, exponential smoothing, econometric time series analysis and other new techniques including deceptive means-ends forecasting.

GSB665 – Organizational Behavior (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Emphasis on the contingency view for understanding the whys of behavior and the hows of increasing effectiveness. (The contingency view contends that there is no way of managing all situations.) The student will develop conceptual skills involved in: 1) diagnosing the human problems in management; 2) recognizing the situation and how it relates to the organization as a whole as well as to the external environment; 3) understanding how an individual's actions and the actions of the parts of the organizations are interdependent and impact one another; 4) knowing how and when to use models for managing organizational problems.

GSB670 – Operations Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Decision-making techniques for operations management—management of the production of goods and services. Topics include resource allocation, facility location and design, operations scheduling, capacity planning, inventory management, and quality control. Quantitative techniques for establishing management decision criteria, constraints, and alternatives. Use of computer-based models.

GSB675 – Managerial Communication Strategies (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Organizational theory and the roll communication play in modem business, industrial and governmental organizations. Development of advanced written, oral, and interpersonal communication strategies for the business environment. Case studies of communication problems and organizations.

GSB680 – Executive Leadership (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Review of contemporary leadership styles of high-level governmental officials and executives in business, industry, and commerce. Assessment of students' leadership strengths and developmental needs to prepare them to take responsible leadership positions; focuses on topics such as power and authority in leadership and goal setting for leadership development.

GSB685 – Business Entrepreneurship and New Venture Formation (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

The entrepreneurship philosophy, attitudes, and characteristics. Entrepreneurship and new venture success and failure factors. Identifying and evaluating entrepreneurial opportunities. Developing a new venture business plan. Successfully managing the new venture. Applications cover creation and management of stand-alone ventures and of those developed within corporations. Students develop the creative thinking skills required in recognizing business opportunities. Other skills include team building, goal setting, leadership, and negotiation. Case studies. Members of the class are asked to develop their own five-year business plan for a new enterprise.

GSB690 – Principles and Practices of e-Business (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

This course introduces the model for conducting business-to-business and business-to-consumer

electronic transactions. Topics include the application of e-business strategic management, how to leverage technology to enhance business processes, the unique characteristics of e-marketing, and how the legal, ethical, and regulatory environments act as a filter for conducting' e-business.

MBA GENERAL CONCENTRATION

Finance

FIN660 – Financial Risk Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: GSB645 or approval of department

Measurement and management of foreign exchange, interest rate, equity, and commodity risks. Risk assessment models, implementation strategies, risk management, and capitol allocation. The theoretical basis of insurance and self-insurance mechanisms using derivatives for risk management.

FIN670 – Financial Institutions (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

This course is an examination of the financial policies and practices of commercial banks, savings and loan associations, pension funds, insurance companies, and other major financial management institutions. It discusses sources and uses of funds, their cost and return, and government regulation of the financial sector.

FIN680 – Corporate Finance (3 units)

Prerequisite: GSB610 or approval of department

A study of corporate finance is to deal with sources of funding, the capital structure of corporations, the actions that managers take to increase the value of the firm to the shareholders, and the tools and analysis used to allocate financial resources. The primary goal of corporate finance is to maximize or increase shareholder value.

FIN690 – Financing Capital Requirements (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

A discussion of how to establish capital structure policies and determine the best methods for raising required capital; the course covers formulation of debt, dividend and equity policies, selection of an appropriate financing vehicle, and selection of capital markets.

FIN700 – Seminar: Financial Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: GSB645 or approval of department

A study of corporate financial management through case studies and/or term projects; this course covers issues such as sources of long-term financing, cost of capital, capital budgeting, dividend policy, mergers and acquisitions, bankruptcy and reorganization, the globalization of finance, ethical standards, information technology, and financial strategy.

International Business

INB625 – International Business and Decision-making in a World Economy (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Nature, dimensions, and motives of international business. Evolution of multinational corporations, management of organizations in the global environment and marketing and management implications of competition in the international arena. International business decision-making with emphasis on business functions, practices, and laws as they are influenced by cultural, political, economic, social, and

institutional factors in various parts of the world.

INB635 – International Strategic Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Strategic decision-making in managing international enterprises. General management problems in directing and controlling transnational companies, including entry, acquisitions, and joint ventures. Cases and readings to acquaint students with worldwide business practices.

INB645 – International Business Finance (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

International financial instruments, markets, and institutions; international trade and capital flows; foreign exchange risks and their management; direct and portfolio investments; implications for conducting global business.

INB655 – International Financial Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

International financial environment and multinational corporations. Topics include: international trade and balance of payments; international monetary agreements and currency arrangements; international short-term borrowing and investment; international taxation. Review of global financial challenges and opportunities facing the firms including the problems of risk in foreign investments, currency value fluctuations and exchange rate variations.

INB665 – International Marketing (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

A study of strategic planning and organizing for international marketing; researching global markets; marketing consumer products, industrial products, and services in the world market; the course explores requirements for effective international advertising and promotions, personal selling, personnel management, pricing, and distribution systems; export trade mechanics and logistics, financial requirements for international marketing and coordinating and controlling global operations. It also discusses the effect of trade agreements on international business.

Management

MIS640 – Management Information Systems (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Information as an organizational resource, decision-making frameworks, transaction-processing systems, decision-support systems, external-information systems, office automation, competitive-information systems, accounting and financial applications, marketing applications, production applications, needs assessment, system design and implementation, Organizational impacts, and social issues. A technology update is provided in hardware and software basics, database-management systems, and telecommunications.

MIS650 – Security Analyses and Portfolio Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

This course is an analysis leading to the appraisal and pricing of securities; discusses the income and pricing of securities and the income generating ability of securities; forecasts of trends in the stock and bond market; fundamental and technical analysis; application of Modern Portfolio Theory (MPI); analysis

of active and passive investment strategies and measurement of portfolio performance.

MIS660 - Cost-Benefit Analysis for Executive Decision-making (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Use of cost-benefit analysis for executive decision-making with particular emphasis on advantages, disadvantages, and appropriate uses of cost-benefit analysis in real-world situations. In depth analysis of opportunity costs, ad hoc decisions, constraints in decision-making, costs of executive decisions; decision analysis, determinants, costs, benefits, losses, and forecasting; indifference analysis; intuitive judgment in decision-making; optimum resource allocation; risks measurements; decision vulnerability; decision-making under conditions of uncertainty and rival-related decisions. Case studies and problem solving.

MGT635 – Organizational Conflict Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

This course provides students with both a theoretical and a practical framework for systematically identifying and managing organizational conflict, both internal and external. Topics include assessing and managing workplace conflict; legal and ethical considerations in conflict management system design; negotiation and communication strategies; design of an effective conflict management system, conflict management training and development strategies; and implementing and evaluating an effective conflict management system.

MGT645 – Management of Innovation (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

(Managing innovative enterprises in a changing and uncertain environments) To survive in today's very competitive world, innovation is essential. Yet, firms often have considerable difficulty moving new products or services out quickly enough, or responding to new market opportunities, or taking advantage of new technologies. This course will take us into the trenches of the organization to examine in some detail the human and organizational aspects of the innovation process in order to understand why these problems occur and what managers can do about them. The focus of this course is on analysis of the issues and options which must be faced in developing a new technological or service venture. Particular attention is directed to the identification of technology-based products and services. Venture opportunities, evaluation of technical feasibility and commercial potential, and planning for successful commercialization. To keep the discussion grounded in organizations' realities, focus will be on specific types of innovation – the development of technologically innovative new products and services for new markets.

Marketing

MKT620 - Consumer Behavior (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

An in-depth study of how psychological, sociological, and cultural variables influence buying behavior and marketing strategy development. It focuses on identifying the relevant behavioral variable in a given product purchase situation and determines how marketing strategy can be adopted to meet the ways in which consumers perceive, select, and buy products and/or services. This class utilizes advanced cases (case studies) and a field study project.

MKT630 – Sales Management (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

This course is a survey of all facets of sales management including estimating sales potential and forecasting sales, manning territories, selecting, training, motivating, supervising and compensating the sales force, and interfacing with other company functions. Also covered are typical sales management problems and potential solutions.

MKT640 – Market Research (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

An examination of principles and techniques of market research, with emphasis on quantitative applications. This course focuses on defining organizational information needs and designing appropriate research methods to obtain information; qualitative and quantitative research methodologies, secondary research, internal market intelligence systems; and data analysis.

MKT645 – Digital Marketing (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

Development, implementation, and evaluation of marketing strategies and planning. Role of marketing planning in the overall corporate strategic planning process. Use of contemporary techniques and models in the strategic planning process.

MKT650 – Advertising Management and Marketing Communications (3 units)

Prerequisite: None

An analysis of marketing communications from business, social, economic, and political promotions as key tools in marketing new and established products. An examination of advertising planning and management, research, creative development, media selection, direct response, and advertising agencies. Emphasis is on new media technologies and the growing use of alternative media in communicating with selected publics and agencies. Emphasis is on new media technologies.

MBA Project

GSB750 – Master of Business Administration Project: (3 units)

Prerequisite: After completion of one academic year or approval of department

A research project where students work in teams or as individuals under the guidance of an assigned faculty advisor. Students select a research topic and identify data sources in preparation for the project. Students then gather data and write their research.

3. DOCTORATE

CORE COURSES

OT860 Old Testament Theology Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

A synthesizing course which deals with the issues of methodology in studying OT themes, issues of continuity and discontinuity for the Christian believer, and relationship between the Old Testament and the New Testament, including with particular focus on the role of covenant and the mission of God.

NT862 New Testament Theology Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The New Testament in its entirely is examined from a theological perspective on the topics of Christology, Eschatology, and Ecclesiology. Emphasis is placed on similarity and diversity among the New Testament authors.

NT875 Advanced Hermeneutics (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The goals of the course are to develop a comprehensive methodology of interpreting the Bible to learn to evaluate different interpretive models, to acquire the ability to distinguish different genre in the Bible and the implications that has for interpretation, and to grow in obedience of mind and life, coming more completely under the authority of God's written Word.

CH855 Worldwide Church History Symposium (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The history of the Christian Church throughout the centuries will be looked at with an in-depth focus on some of the time periods, people, and cultures. Special attention will be given to two particular church growth histories – the American Church (a two hundred plus year history) and the Korean Church (a one hundred year plus history).

TH832 Christian Apologetics Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The ability to articulate and defend the Christian faith is necessary but often sorely missing in today's church. This course provides exposure to the classic and modern elements of Christian apologetics, ranging from ancient arguments for the existence of God, through questions of the validity of miracles, as well as responses to the problem of evil.

PT801 Spiritual Development Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course seeks to explore and apply the various approaches to spiritual development in both a historical, and a modern evangelical setting. Special emphasis is placed on classical and modern devotional literature.

PT825 Christian Leadership/Discipleship Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course examines the principles of leadership in the church, including theological foundations, organizational leadership, discipleship, and insights from non-Christian leadership models.

PT861 Christian Education Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The course will review the history of church-based Christian education, including Sunday school, vacation Bible school, adult education, etc., as well as other areas of educational value in the church. All will be examined with the Biblical foundations of education in mind, as well as openness to the insights of the social sciences and current trends in communication and education.

MINISTRY CONCENTRATION

LA820 Advanced Greek Reading (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course begins with the grammatical foundations set in New Testament Greek and builds on it—with more advanced grammar, as well as introduction to such tools as Greek sentence diagramming and the use of reference grammars. All this is done while reading through actual passages of the New Testament.

LA870 Advanced Hebrew Reading (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course assumes a basic knowledge of Hebrew grammar, and builds on this by providing practice in reading basic texts from the Hebrew Bible, with attention to vocabulary recognition, pronunciation, and familiarity with syntax.

OT822 Old Testament Prophets Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The Prophets of the Old Testament fall into two categories – the writing prophets and the non-writing prophets. Attention will be given to both to understand the true meaning of God's message as delivered by the prophets. Critical theories of authorship and time and place will be debated and discussed.

OT840 Old Testament Exegesis Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course provides hands-on experience in Old Testament exegesis through a guided, chapter by chapter, verse by verse exposition of a selected Old Testament book. Emphasis is placed on independent judgment in interpretation, as well as evaluation of secondary literature.

NT821 Life of Jesus Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course covers the Synoptic Gospels and Acts, with some reference to John, to help students to understand the true meaning of Jesus' life and teachings, as well as track the beginnings of the Church.

NT825 New Testament Literature Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course will give special attention, first to the writings of the apostle John, and will seek to bring out both the literary beauty and the theological depth of the Fourth Gospel as well as Revelation and the Johannine Epistles. The course will also explore the letters of Paul. Attention is given not only to historical circumstances and style, but also theology, for example Paul's principles of conversion, justification, sanctification, and mission.

NT851 The Attributes of God (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This Doctor of Ministry course seeks to build upon previous theological study regarding the Essence, Nature, and Character of God. The course will focus on the practical application of understanding the divine perfections providing the basis for orthodox Christian theism. Emphasis will be upon, not only the didactic revelation of God's divine attributes but on the practical empowerment a knowledge of those attributes infuses Christian ministry and mission.

NT830 Christian Leadership Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This Doctor of Ministry course will explore the biblical and theological principles of leadership, with the goal of understanding and applying the qualities of servant leadership, modeled by the Lord Jesus Christ. Practical models and tasks will be discussed to equip the student to effectively serve, lead, and respond to the variety of challenges and opportunities leadership provides, especially in the local church setting.

TH800 Systematic Theology Prolegomena (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

The basic series of courses which set out in orderly fashion correct Christian thinking based on God's revelation in the Scriptures begins with some questions about the nature of revelation and authority, and other presuppositions which make theology possible.

TH820 Systematic Theology Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course provides in-depth examination of a topic, period, person, or movement in theology which is covered only briefly in TH501-503.

TH833 Comparative Religions Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course focuses on the various religions of the world, as a needed element in preparation for missions, as well as apologetic and evangelistic purposes. Special emphasis is placed on similarities with and differences from Christianity. Furthermore, a look at cults, old and new, will be explored.

PT832 Advanced Homiletics Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course seeks to strengthen the pastor and educator who already has experience in formulating and preparing biblical sermons. Various sermon preparation aids will be discussed and the various types of sermons (e.g. Expository, Topical, etc.) will be analyzed and discussed. The practicality and relevance of preaching will also be challenged and discussed

PT845 Pastoral Practices Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course for experienced pastors will focus upon the examination of the many tasks assigned to the typical pastor. Relevance and prioritizing will be discussed, as well as the effectiveness of ministry in our current culture. Pastoral schedule and disciplines will be explored as well as methods and current trends in specific ministry obligations (i.e. Funerals, Weddings, Baptism, Communion, etc.).

PT849 Contemporary Ethical Issues and the Church (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course deals with contemporary ethical problems facing our ever-transitioning culture and how the church needs to address these troubling times. Course goals will be to bring a Christian and Biblical worldview and understanding to the many vital ethical issues facing Christians today. The focus will be not only on theory but on the practical application of Scriptural truth.

PT851 Pastoral Counseling Seminar (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

This course examines the various approaches to pastoral counseling, a necessary element in Christian ministry. Biblical precedents as well as the insights of modern psychology are examined and evaluated, resulting in an integrated approach to this crucial task. Trends and issues confronting our current culture will be highlighted and discussed

PT880 Christian Issues in Psychology Practicum (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

Models of integration, critical issues in psychology and contemporary issues are examined in light of the scriptures and modern thinkers in Christian psychology. Current trends in psychological disciplines, especially in light of the current culture, will be explored. Effectiveness in treating the many dysfunctions of our modern society will be analyzed.

RESEARCH AND DISSERTATION

RM811 Phase 1 – Process Seminar and Application (3 Units)

Prerequisites: None

There are three phases required for the doctoral degree program: RM811 is the first phase of the dissertation process and is a prerequisite for RM911 and RM912. RM811 is a seminar format that provides the participant the needed explanations of methods of research, as well as in the technical aspects of writing and formatting the dissertation. This phase concludes with the D.Min candidate presenting the formal application along with the dissertation topic, and a faculty advisor is assigned.

RM911 Phase 2 – Writing and Editing (3 Units)

Prerequisites: RM811

The D.Min candidate will submit the dissertation title which will be approved by the faculty advisor, and an abstract and outline of the dissertation will then be submitted. Once approved, the doctoral participant begins the writing of the approved dissertation topic and initial drafts of the early chapters will be presented to the faculty advisor for editing, feedback, and suggestions. Once all chapters/sections of the dissertation have been submitted and edited, the candidate can move into the third and final phase, RM912.

RM912 Phase 3 - Presentation and Publication (3 Units)

Prerequisites: RM911

The writing of the dissertation topic will conclude with the formulation of a complete final draft. Regular meetings and consultations will occur between the participant and the faculty advisor. All the sections of the dissertation will have been edited by the advisor and ultimately a full draft will be presented. The draft of the full dissertation may be presented to a secondary reader advisor, and any further editing will be completed. The final draft of the dissertation will then be presented to the school along with the

Approval page signed by the Faculty Advisor. The dissertation will then receive an official grade. Options for publication and bookbinding of the dissertation will be offered to the student, with one fully bound copy being presented for the school library.

XIII. STUDENT POLICIES AND SERVICES

1. STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES

Each student is individually responsible for compliance with the regulations printed in this General Catalog and in the official Haven University announcements posted on the official bulletin boards. This includes meeting all the scholastic requirements as well as administrative deadlines for graduation. It is also the responsibility of the student to be well informed on the Student Rights (see below) and the Student Code of Conduct (see below). The students must observe this code of conduct while enrolled at Haven University.

Chapel

Haven University provides meaningful worship services for students on Mondays and Tuesdays during the Fall and Spring Semesters. Chapel services include messages by members of the school's faculty and other outstanding Christian leaders. Chapel attendance is required for theological students and a pass/fail grade is given based on attendance. Students who miss more than three chapel services per semester are required to provide evidence of excused absence and are assigned a devotional project.

Christian Service

Students are expected every semester to have a Christian service assignment. This may be as a member of a pastoral staff, a Sunday School teacher, a youth group leader, or some other Christian work related to a local church or mission. This assignment is for the purpose of serving the Lord and at the same time acquainting students with the work of the church. As a result, when they complete their course of study, they will be better prepared for ministry.

Standards of Academic Honesty

All students at Haven University are expected to adhere to the highest standards of academic honesty in the performance of all academic work. Students will be subject to disciplinary action for committing any form of academic dishonesty, including but not limited to cheating, plagiarism, and/or the use of materials prepared by another, such as commercially prepared term or research papers.

Haven University regards plagiarism as a flagrant violation of the School's academic regulations and violators will be subject to severe disciplinary action. The use of commercially prepared term or research papers will be considered the most serious offense. The California State Legislature, in fact, has enacted a law providing criminal penalty for the sale or distribution of such materials.

2. STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT

1. No practice of cheating or plagiarism in connection with an academic and/or internship program.

2. No sale or possession of dangerous drugs, restricted drugs, or narcotics, except when lawfully prescribed.

3. No unauthorized use or misuse of the school's property.

4. No destruction of school's property or the property belonging to the school's administrative personnel, faculty, staff, or student.

5. No theft of the school's property or property owned by a member of the school's administrative personnel, faculty, staff, or student body.

6. No obstruction of disruption, on or off campus, of the educational aims and processes of the School.

7. No entrance to campus of intoxicated or drugged states.

8. No possession or use of explosives, dangerous chemicals, or deadly weapons on campus property without prior authorization of the President of the school.

The term "deadly weapons" used herein includes but is not limited to pistol, handgun, revolver or any other firearm, switchblade, dagger, or any knife having a blade longer than five inches, or any object that can be used as a club, except canes or crutches needed by the disabled.

9. No physically abusive or disrespectful behavior toward a member of the school's administrative personnel, faculty, staff, or students.

10. No engaging in lewd, indecent, or obscene behavior on campus.

Disciplinary Policy

Students are expected to observe the School's student code of conduct and demonstrate a cooperative and respective attitude towards all. Students should strive to develop a strongly ethical and upright character, well-rounded personality and professional competence and compassion.

A student who violates Haven University's policies and Student Code of Conduct (see above) will be subject to disciplinary action which can result in one of the following seven levels of disciplinary action: (1) official warning; (2) reprimand; (3) property restitution; (4) assignment of failing grade; (5) probation; (6) suspension; and (7) dismissal. Student Code of Conduct adopted by Haven University are based on the California Administrative Code, Title 5, Section 41301.

3. STUDENT RIGHTS

Students at Haven University are entitled to and have the following rights:

1. The right to receive quality educational programs instructed by competent and qualified faculty.

2. The right to receive professional, prompt, and friendly services from the school's administrative personnel and faculty concerning academic, financial, personal or any other matters that may require consultation by the students.

3. The right to receive informed, factual, and prompt responses to all questions that are related to Haven University and its educational programs.

4. The right to cancel enrollment/registration and receive 100 percent refund of all charges paid (less one fee not to exceed \$250 through attendance at the first class session or the seventh day after enrollment, whichever is later). Notice of cancellation/withdrawal is to be delivered or mailed to the Office of Admissions & Records through attendance at the first class session, or the seventh day after enrollment, whichever is later.

5. The right to discontinue his or her academic program at any time and receive a refund for the part of the course not taken, subject to the applicable regulations clearly stated in this catalog, and in accordance with the pro-rated refund policy, also stated in this catalog, which is in compliance with the statutory and regulatory requirements.

6. The right to inspect and review his or her records during the normal business hours and seek correction of errors in records through the established administrative procedures.

7. The right to privacy not disclosing "personally identifiable information in education records" without the written consent of an eligible student. (20 U.S.C.S. § 1232g(b)). (FERPA)

8. The right to participate in all the student activities, school sponsored meetings and seminars, and other co-curricular activities.

9. The right to call for a hearing in accordance with the procedures established for this purpose if student is subject to the school's disciplinary action; and

10. The right to contact or write to federal or state regulatory agencies to register complaints and seek remedial action.

4. STUDENT SERVICES

Employment

Many students find it a financial necessity to work part-time while enrolled at Haven University, and are involved in paid positions in local business establishments and churches in the greater Los Angeles and Orange County areas. International students are usually restricted in the kind and amount of employment they can undertake. Haven University does not offer employment placement services.

Housing

Haven University does not have dormitory facilities and does not offer housing for its students. The school does not offer assistance to find housing for students. Some students join together to rent an apartment. Most married students find housing on their own in the general vicinity of the school or in some other convenient location.

Websites like <u>www.apartments.com</u> can provide you with further information about prices and distances from the school.

Apartments/Houses around the school vicinity (1 mile or less) estimate around \$1,800 for 1-3 bedrooms for rent. However, students are encouraged to do their own research for an optimal price.

Books

Haven University will make every effort to assist students in locating and/or providing for purchase all of the required books, as well as recommended books, for the courses that are offered.

Counseling

Counseling is available to students through several means. Administrative officers and faculty are available by appointment for general counseling. Specific needs may be met through numerous counseling services in the metropolitan area.

In order to assist new students in adjusting to Haven University's life and in planning their academic programs, a brief orientation is scheduled during the registration period. In addition, academic counseling is planned to help new students become more familiar with the courses and curriculum offered, and to assist them in course selections. The academic Dean and faculty are experienced scholars as well as ministers with many years of pastoral experience behind them.

Placement Services

Haven University does not offer placement services for students either prior to or after graduation.

XIV. GENERAL POLICIES

1. CATALOG ACCURACY SYSTEM

The Haven University's catalog describes the policies, procedures, rules, and regulations by which the school operates the programs and services that it offers. Haven University endeavors to present this information to the public clearly and accurately. Every effort has been made to assure that the information presented is correct and up-to-date. Haven University assumes no responsibility for program changes or publication errors beyond its control. This catalog is updated annually.

2. STATEMENT OF SCHOOL RIGHTS

This catalog is published to aid the student in making decisions leading to the accomplishment of academic goals. The policies, procedures, rules, and regulations stated herein are for information only and in no way constitute an irrevocable contract between the student and Haven University.

Nothing in this catalog shall be construed, operate as, or have the effect of an abridgment or limitation of any rights, powers or privileges of the Board of Trustees or the President of Haven University.

While every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy and timeliness of information in this catalog, changes in laws, rules and policies that occur from time-to-time may alter information contained in this publication. Further, the General Catalog is a generic publication; it is not intended or possible to be inclusive of all the information which pertain to the student and Haven University.

Haven University reserves the right to make program changes and rules revisions; to set and amend tuition, services, and material charges; to make changes in which courses are offered, teaching assignments, degree requirements, student services, and administrative staff at its sole discretion without limitation or prior notice, subject to applicable law.

There are established procedures for making changes - procedures which protect the school's integrity and the individual student's interest and welfare. A curriculum or Haven University graduation requirement, when altered, is not made retroactive unless the alteration is to the advantage of the student and can be accommodated within the span of years normally required for graduation. The student should consult the appropriate office, administrative unit, the published schedule of classes or other appropriate school publications for current information.

Haven University further reserves the right to refuse admission to any applicant at the discretion of the Admission Director and to disqualify, discontinue or exclude any student at the discretion of the President, the Dean of Students or Dean of Administration.

3. POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Harassment and sexual harassment are reprehensible and will not be tolerated by Haven University. Sexual harassment is a violation of a person's privacy and dignity. It creates a hostile and intimidating work or learning environment, and it is illegal; it is a form of gender discrimination prohibited by Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, state regulations and Haven's policy on sexual harassment.

Sexual or other forms of harassment of a Haven University student towards any person, or Haven University employee will not be tolerated. Harassment by a non-employee, for example a contractor, vendor, supplier, or visitor, is prohibited.

Sexual harassment subverts the mission of Haven University and threatens the careers, educational experience, and well-being of the students, staff, and faculty. Haven University is committed to maintaining an environment that is free of sexual harassment.

Sexually harassing conduct, whether physical or verbal, committed by supervisors, non-supervisory personnel, or faculty members, is prohibited. This includes repeated offensive sexual flirtation, advances, propositions, continued or repeated abuse of a sexual nature, sexually-oriented humor, graphic-verbal comments about an individual's body or clothing, sexually-degrading words to describe an individual, the display in the workplace or learning environment of sexually-degrading objects or pictures and any undesired physical contact. Overwhelmingly, the victims of sexual harassment are women; however, men are also victims of sexual harassment by women, and same sex harassment occurs.

Haven University students, faculty or staff who believe that they have been subjected to any form of sexual harassment should promptly contact the office of the President, the Dean of Students or Dean of Administration regarding complaint resolution or grievance procedures.

4. POLICY ON SEXUAL ASSAULT

The term sexual assault includes, but is not limited to: rape, acquaintance rape, sexual battery, forced sodomy, forced-oral copulation, rape by a foreign object, or threat of sexual assault.

Students, faculty, and staff who are victims of a sexual assault committed upon the grounds of the school, or upon off-campus grounds or facilities maintained by affiliated student organizations, are required by law to be advised of specified-remedial information which should include any treatment which may be available.

Rape is the most prevalent, serious-violent crime committed on college campuses. Rape, including acquaintance rape, or any other form of sexual assault, will not be tolerated by Haven University. Where there is evidence that campus-related sexual assault has been committed, severe campus disciplinary action will be initiated. Such campus disciplinary action may include, after due process, the possibility of dismissal, suspension, or disenrollment. Additionally, where the victim initiates criminal action, the perpetrator is subject to criminal penalties which may include fines and imprisonment.

5. POLICY ON PROSECUTION FOR THEFT AND BAD CHECKS

It is the policy of Haven University to prosecute individuals for theft, such as shoplifting, and the issuance of worthless documents, such as bad checks, whenever it occurs on campus. All persons committing such acts are subject to prosecution by civil authorities under the California Penal Code. Such measures include the utilization of Section 1719 of the California Civil Code (AB 1226) which permits the recipient of a bad check to recover the amount owing upon such check plus three times its face value up to a limit of \$500 in a court of competent jurisdiction.

6. GRIEVANCE RESOLUTION AND APPEALS PROCEDURES

For simple suggestions or complaints, a student may either use the suggestion box (located in the student lounge) or go to the student dean. (If the student dean is not available, the vice president will be happy to take your complaint. He will keep a record and will either address the issue himself or will take the issue to the administrative council.

The student grievance procedure at Haven University is intended to provide a formal, standardized means for students to seek redress concerning the actions of faculty members, administrators, or staff members of the school-actions that are unauthorized or unjustified and that adversely affect the status, rights, or privileges of the students. Further, the purpose is to establish due process and safeguards that will be followed by the institution in the adjudication of grievances.

A grievance filed under this policy must be initiated within one year of the alleged violation. A grievance may not be filed on the basis of a student's judgment of an instructor's or administrator's competence; such judgments are solely the province of the academic department involved or of the administrator's supervisor.

The grievance procedure is not designed to replace open communication and understanding, which are vital to the academic process. The student may withdraw the grievance at any stage, at which point the process will immediately terminate. During all stages of the grievance, the burden of proof will be on the student.

First the student should call for an informal meeting. If after ten instructional days beyond the initial informal meeting a satisfactory resolution is not reached, the academic dean or President shall meet with the student grievant and the respondent. Within fifteen instructional days of that meeting, the appropriate authority will complete an investigation of the allegations and will reach conclusion. The investigation shall promptly communicate the decision to the student and the respondent. If the grievant is not satisfied with the results of the informal process, he or she may initiate a formal grievance procedure by contacting the appropriate authority within fifteen instructional days of the decision.

To initiate the formal grievance procedure, the student is required to submit a written "statement of grievance" – a clear, concise, signed, and dated statement of events from the student's perspective. The statement should provide enough information to present a complete understanding of the situation and of the remedy sought by the student.

A student initiates the formal procedures by submitting the statement of grievance to the appropriate director: Dean of Academic Affairs, Dean of Students or Dean of Administration. The dean or appropriate administrator has a period of ten instructional days to review the case, during which he or she may opt to seek additional information from the parties involved or from witnesses. By the end of that ten-day period, the dean or administrator will either (1) render a decision or (2) convene an Institution Hearing Committee to investigate further. The student shall have the right to request that an Institution Hearing Committee be convened.

All members of Haven University's administrators, faculty, and staff are dedicated to providing their students with highest quality undergraduate and graduate educational programs. They strive to guide and assist students so that they can complete their graduation requirement as expeditiously and successfully as possible. However, problems may arise, necessitating disciplinary action.

Students who are disciplined as a result of serious violation of student code of conduct shall have the right to appeal to the Grievance Committee composed of administrators, faculty, and academic counselors. It is the aim of Haven University to resolve all complaints, grade disputes, and other problems in a manner that is most fair and just to all parties involved. When submitting a formal appeal to the Grievance Committee, students are advised to assemble the following supportive evidence: (a) the nature of the problem or dispute; (b) the date that the alleged problem or dispute occurred; (c) the name of the individuals involved in the dispute; (d) a brief statement concerning the ruling sought from the Grievance Committee and copies of all relevant supportive documents.

Students have the rights to appeal to the state regulatory agency during any time the event of the complaint or dispute occurs. As clearly stated in the Student's Rights, students have the right to call or write to the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education at:

1747 N. Market Blvd., Suite 225 Sacramento, CA 95834 www.bppe.ca.gov Toll-free telephone number (888) 370-7589 or by fax (916) 263-1897

Nevada Students who are attending the Nevada teaching site should file a formal complaint to the Nevada Commission on Postsecondary Education at <u>www.cpe.nv.gov</u>

Students also have the right to file a complaint with the Transnational Association for Colleges and Schools. See section VIII of this document: Instructions on Filing a Complaint with TRACS and Government Agencies.

Records of student grievances are to be kept by the Dean of Students.

XV. HAVEN PERSONNEL

1. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Chair	. Jason Lee	Marina Del Rey, CA
Secretary	. Kwanjoong Kim	Fullerton, CA
Member	. Sung Han Kim	Tustin, CA
Member	. Sang Mi Ko	Commerce, CA
Member (Chancellor)	. Kang Won Lee	Fullerton, CA
Member (President)	. Joshua Smith	Los Angeles CA

2. ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS/STAFF

ChancellorKang Won Lee, D. Litt.,
PresidentJoshua Smith, D.D.
Vice President Jayden Park, D.B.
Dean of Academic AffairsTanya McDonald, M.Ed., M.S.
Dean of Student ServicesBrian Trott, D. Min., Ph.D.
Dean of AdministrationBrian Trott, D.Min., Ph.D.
Dir. of Business Development Michael Meyer, J.D.
D.Min. DirectorJoseph LoMusio, Ph.D.
M.A./M.Div. DirectorBrian Trott, D.Min., Ph.D.
M.B.A. DirectorChristina Baker, DBA
B.S.B.A. DirectorJean Cho, MBA.
B.A.R. DirectorAbraham J. Choi, D.Min.
Dir. of AdministrationLinda Wainwright Trott, D.Min., Ph.D.
Dir. of Financial AidCindy Cho, B.A.
Dir. of Admissions & RecordsLinda Wainwright Trott, D. Min., Ph,D
Dir. Of Distance EducationLinda Wainwright Trott D.Min., Ph.D.
Dir of E.S.LJayden Park, D.B
LibrarianSu Chung Chay, M.L.S.
Assistant LibrarianAngela Lee, A.A.

3. FACULTY

Faculty members of Haven University are chosen for their academic expertise, teaching ability, and exemplary Christian life. They are expected to lead the students not only in the pursuit of learning, but also in the application of education in daily life. Faculty members are expected to cooperate fully to fulfill the mission and purpose of Haven University, specifically:

- 1. in conscientiously planning the course assigned,
- 2. providing a clear syllabus which communicates course expectations, lecture schedule, and deadlines at the first day of class,
- 3. providing guidance as to recommended and required reading,
- 4. ensuring the amount of learning is equivalent to the credit units given,
- 5. evaluating student work fairly and accurately,
- 6. promptly submitting all grades within four weeks of the close of term.

Full-Time

Baker, Christina, D.B.A.

Professor of Business Administration

- PhD., Capella University, MN
- D.B.A., International American University, CA
- MBA Hope International University, CA
- M.S. Ed Capella University, NM
- M.A., California State University LA, CA
- B.A., California State University LB, CA

Choi, Abraham (Jae Hoon), D.Min.

Professor of Systemic Theology

D.Min., Fuller Theological Seminary, CA

- M.Div., Hanshin University, Korea
- BE., Chonbuk National University, Korea

Cho, Jean, MBA

Professor of Business Administration

PhD candidate Regent University, VA

- MBA., Stanton University, CA
- M.A., Educational Leadership, Azusa Pacific University CA
- M.A.. Organizational Leadership, Azusa Pacific University, CA
- M.A., Operation Impact Organizational Leadership, Azusa Pacific University, CA
- M.A., Intercultural Studies, Fuller Theology Seminary, CA

B.A., Industrial Design, Sookmyung Women's University, Republic of Korea

LoMusio, Joseph, Ph.D.

Professor of Old Testament
Ph.D., Newport University, CA
M.A., Talbot Theological Seminary, Biola University, CA
B.A., Arizona Christian University, AZ

McDonald, Tanya, MA. Ed., M.S., B.S.

Professor of General Education
M.A.ED., University of Phoenix, AZ
M.S., Human Services (Management and Organizational Leadership), Springfield College, MA.
B.S., Human Services, Springfield College, MA.

Park, Jacob, MBA

Professor of Business AdministrationM.S.I.B, California University of Management & Sciences, CAM.B.A, Peking University, ChinaB.S.B.A, Kyungsung University, Korea

Smith, Joshua,

Professor of New Testament

Ph.D., Bible Believers Christian College and Seminary, CA

M.Th., Esther Mallet International Bible University, CA

M.S., Education, School Management and Administration, Pepperdine University, CA

B.S., School of Professional Studies, Liberal Arts and Sciences, Liberal Arts, Pepperdine University, CA

Part-Time

Abraham, Victor, MBA

Professor of Business Administration MBA, Boston University MA B.Sc, Hull University, Hull, England

Choi, Hee Kyu, D.Min.

Professor of Systemic Theology
D.Min., Reformed Theological Seminary
Th.M., International Theological Seminary
Th.M., Westminster Theological Seminary
B.A., Calvin Theological College of Seminary
B.Th., Free Church of Scotland College

Dalton, Ted

Professor of Business D.B.A., Argosy University, CA MBA, DeVry University, CA B.Sc., DeVry University, CA B.Sc., San Sebastian College Philippines

Koo, James, D.B.A.

Professor of General Education
Professor of Business Administration
D.B.A., Graduate School of Pacific States University, CA
M.A., Fuller Theological Seminary, CA
M.B.A., Graduate School of Dongguk University, Korea
B.A., Korea University, Seoul, Korea

Lee, HeeKap, Ph.D.

Professor of Practical Theory
Ph.D., Indiana University, IN
M.A., Cincinnati Bible Seminary, OH
M.A., Yon Sei University, Seoul, Korea
B.A., Han Yang University, Seoul, Korea

Lacey, Jessica

Instructor of E.S.L. B.A., Sociology and Religious Studies, Chapman University, CA

Lee, Hannah, B.A.

Instructor of E.S.L. B.A., BIOLA University, CA

Lee, Yun Sim, Ph. D

Professor of Practical Theology Ph.D. HIS University, CA M.A., Kentucky Christian University, KY B.A., Han Yang University, Korea

Namgoong, Ted, M.Div.

Professor of Pastoral Ministry
PhD Candidate, Intercultural Education, Biola University, CA
M.Div., Talbot School of Theology, CA
B.A., Biblical Studies, Seoul Theological University, Bu Cheon, Korea

Nawrat, Praphan

Professor of Practical TheologyTh.D., North Carolina College of Theology, NC.M.A., Linguistic Studies, Payap University, Thailand.B.A., Political Science, Sukho Thai Open University, Bangkok, Thailand.

Nguyen, Tien Hung, DBA

Professor of Business Administration
D.B.A, Pacific States University, CA
M.B.A, California State University, Fullerton, CA
Graduate Diploma, Institute of Chartered Accountants, Australia, and New Zealand

Oh, Joha Byoungsun, D. Min

Professor of Practical Theology
D. Min., Haven University CA
M. Div., Harvest Bible University, LA
M. Div., Presbyterian General Assembly Theological Seminary, Korea
B.A. Korea National Open University, Korea

Paeng, Seong Cheol, Ph.D. (cand.)

Professor of General Education Professor of Business Administration Ph.D.(cand.), Claremont Graduate University, CA M.A., Korea University, Seoul, Korea B.E., Korea University, Seoul, Korea

Tannous, Lilliana, M.A.

Instructor of E.S.L. M.A., University of California at Irvine, CA B.A., University of San Francisco, CA

Trieu, Nam, MBA

Professor of Business Administration M.Ed., Grand Canyon University, AZ MBA, University of Phoenix, AZ B.S., University of Phoenix, AZ

Whitcomb, Wade L., D.Min.

Professor of Practical TheologyD.Min., Westminster Theological Seminary, CAM.Div., Talbot School of Theology, CAB.S., Biola University, CA

ACADEMIC CALENDAR

Some dates are subject to change. Refer to the class schedule of each semester for recent changes related to holiday observances, registration deadlines, and commencement ceremonies. This is not to be construed as an employee work calendar.

For purposes of degree evaluation, the academic year is defined as at least two (2) regular semesters, and consists of at least fifteen (15) instructional weeks each semester. Under special circumstances, the last day to add classes and register late may be extended to two weeks from the date classes begin.

Applications for admissions will be accepted for entry into programs until capacity is reached up to the beginning of the semester, unless otherwise noted.

2023 SUMMER INTENSIVE

Summer Intensive

2023 FALL SEMESTER

Aug. 19	Student Orientation
Aug. 21	Classes begin
Sept. 04	Labor Day – No Classes
Sept. 11	Last Day to Add/Drop
Oct. 14	Semester Part I ends
Oct. 16	Semester Part II begins
Nov. 20-25	Thanksgiving Break
Dec. 4-22	Spring registration
	(Returning Students)
Dec. 16	Classes end

2024 WINTER INTENSIVE

Jan 02-12	Winter Intensive
-----------	------------------

2024 SPRING SEMESTER

Student Orientation
Classes begin
Last day to Add/Drop
Semester Part I ends
Spring Break
Semester Part II begins
2024 Fall Registration
(Returning Students)
Classes end
Commencement

2024 SUMMER INTENSIVE

2024 FALL SEMESTER

Aug. 17	Student Orientation
Aug. 19	Classes begin
Sep. 2	Labor Day – No Classes
Sep. 13	Last day to Add/Drop
Oct. 12	Semester Part I ends
Oct. 14	Semester Part II begins
Nov. 25-29	Thanksgiving Break
Dec. 2-13	2025 Spring Registration
	(Returning Students)
Dec. 14	Classes end

2025 WINTER INTENSIVE

Jan. 2 -10	Winter Intensive
------------	------------------

HAVEN UNIVERSITY



HAVEN UNIVERSITY

GENERAL CATALOG 2023-2024

12761 Euclid Ave., Garden Grove, CA 92840 Tel: (714) 592 7878 Fax: (714) 636-1725 <u>www.haven.edu</u> admin@haven.edu